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Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [ANo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes MNo
Does this application inciude funding for sub-grantee(s)? W Yes [H]No

1 have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. [ have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.
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él 9= -27-17

thount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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I Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e ———— 5 L A "y

"SECTION 1—Awummmmmmom» i e B e

e S Rl . _1

Legal Name of Applicant Organlzation:

‘ [es fisted on: gg dfw__w ky gov/business/records
Maln Dfﬁce Street & Mailing Address: 300 East Market Street, Ste 300 Loulsvxlle, KY 40202—1959

Webslte hanIlomsvﬂle edu/culturalcenter/bfe

University of Loulswlle Research Foundatlon

App[i-nt Contact:  Tamara Russell P U Title: k'mgmm Coordinator Sr.
, Phone: 502-852-6657 T e tdruss02@louisville.edu
! Financlal Contact: . {Gail Wilmes T- ‘ T‘-_Tllle' e 5Gmnts Accountant
Phone: jum JSO"‘:ISSQ;:SRS B .%. Emait: ngl wﬂmcs@louns\nlle edu

N A e r———

e e, el

F

:r Organlzatlnn s Representative who attemled NDI— Trainlng Tamam Russell
i GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WI'IERE PROGRAM ACTIVITlES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Pl’ﬂmm Fadlity I.o:atlon(s] Loulswlle Central Cornrnumty Center, 1300 W, Muhammad Ali Blvd. Loulswlle

o A e

Council District(s): Dlsmc; wide ! Zip Codets}. 5AII

e e T T PR EEs A e R T P P —

SECTION 2 - PROGRAM RE REQUEST & FINANC!AI. INFORMATION

e M Bl i P LAt PP A% iy S s T AT a4 RTS8 Ak Jnm o ]

: PROGRAMY/ P_ROJEC'[‘NAM“E' 4_Sth Dr. Joseph H McMIIIan MNational Conferenec on 1he Black Far_mly in America
@éig'qu_egt; (S}_ AS“(}DD = i Total Metro Award'(tﬁls;:rue}am) in previuus year: (53 _igl:w m_- ‘: ;
! Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
i [ Operating Funds (generally cannot excead 33% of agency’s total operating budget]
B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

l Caplta] Prcuect of the organization (equipment, furmshmg, building, etc)

B T T N S R et P U P

The Fnllowlng are Required Attechments

a {RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Slgned lease if rant costs are heing requested Ni
! ¥ Current year projected budget # RS Form W9 !

: & Mast recent IRS Form 990 or 11206-H
! W Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)

Annuat audit {if required by organization)
Faith Based Organization CertIficatian Form, H applicable

)

i i

E & Current financial staternent ] & Evaluation forms If usad In the proposed program
i

i Cost estimates from proposed vendor If raquest is for
tapital expense -

oo Mo 1B sl S R T X TP bk e

Er——

P et A R AL A P T Y S e . i

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds approprlated and/or received from I.ouisvtlle Metro :
Government for this or any ather program or expense, including funds received through Matro Federal Grants, l
fram any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhoed Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source T . T . { Amount: {$) = 1
= ; =y =1
{20 T N mount: (5} L ]
: Source: ot I Amount; (3} o i
Has the applicant contacted the BB Charity Review for participation? {:I Yas [=]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Rev:ew Sta:_1_dards? D Ves . No o
Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

! - SECTION 3'— AGENCY DETAILS -
Pescribe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The University of Louisville is a state supporied research university located in Kentucky's largest metropolitan area. It
was a municipally supported public institution for many decades prior to joining the university system in 1970, The
University has three campuses. The 287-acre Belknap Campus is three miles from downtown Louisville and houses
;Seven of the university's 12 colleges and schools. The Health Sciences Center is sitvated in downtown Louisville's
‘medical complex and houses the university's health related programs and the University of Louisville Hospital. The
-243-acre Shelby Campus is located in eastern Jefferson County.

Mission Statement
.The University of Louisville pursues excellence and inclusiveness in its work to educate and serve ils community
through:

H

. teaching diverse undergraduate, graduste, and professional students in order to develop engaged citizens, leaders,
nnd scholars,

2. practicing and applying research, scholarship and cteative activity, and

3. providing engaged service and outreach that improve the quality of life for local and global communities.

The University is committed to achieving preeminence as a nationally recognized metropolitan research university.

The Black Family Conference supports the university’s mission by fostering diversity and scholarly activity. The
conference brings in national speakers and hosts workshops that focus on issues that confront the Black family and the
community.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| ' SECTION#:BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAIDSTAFF - - - ¥ ]

Board Member

{  TermEndDate

\William Armstrong (Staff Constituency Representative)

July 11,2017

Bonita K. Black

{lanuary 13, 2020

Raymond Burse llanuary 13, 2019
Brian A, Cromer, Secretary banuary 13, 2020
Sandva Frazier ' January 13, 2021

I, David Grissom, Chair

* Panuary 13, 2023

Diane B. Medley, Treasurer

lanoary 13, 2018

Iames M. Rogers

Panuary 13, 2018

Nitin Sahney

January 13, 2021

John H. Schnatter, Vice Chair

Ianuary 13, 2022

Vishau Tirumalz {(Student Constituency Representative) fuly 20, 2018
Enid Trucios-Haynes (Faculty Constituency Representative} Feptcmber 6,2017
Ronald L. Wright banuary 13, 2019
Gregary Postel o Ex Officio

Dale Billingsley Ex Officio
Susan Howarth Ex Officio
William Pierce Ex Officio

Describe the Board term fimit policy:

the University of Louisville as the case may be.

The government of the Corporation shall be vested in a Board of Directors composed of the members of the Board of
Trustees of the University of Louisville and the following officers of the University of Lounisville: the President and
the Chief Business Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Academic Officer, and the Chief Research Officer
designated by the President of the University who shall be Vice Presidents of the Corporation. The Chairman, Vice
Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, and the four Vice Presidents shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors. The
term of each Director shall be coterminous with service on the Board of Trustees of the University of Louisvitle or as
President, Chief Business Officer, the Chicf Financial Officer, Chief Academic Officer, or Chief Research Officer of

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annuat Salary

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data

with regards to specific cllent population the program will address {attach ratated flyers, planning minutes,
deslgns, event permits, proposals for services/gooads, etc.):

The mission of the National Conference on the Black Family is to help educate families to become more empowered,
engaged, equipped and able 1o elevate every member to maximize their quality of life. Registtants will participate in
interactive workshops that will provide tools, strategies and resources to sustain healthy lifestyles arid communities.
The upcoming conference dates are Friday, February 23rd and Saturday, February 24th 2018,

H

B: Describe specifical ho\:v— the funding will be spent including Identification of funding 15 sub granteels):
These funds will be used for our Friday evening keynote speaker's fee - Melissa Harris-Perry.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NE'GHBQRHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

=2 e o orm— v— T, o v i

| C: If this request Is a fundralser, please detail how the proteeds will be spent:
This event is not a fundraiser,

7 r— mm————— i ca

T m——

1
i

o T i i i ¢ W O T2

3 D: For Expenditure Relmbursament Onlv —The grant award penud begins wnth the Metra Co:.mcil appraval date
i and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request s for

; funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:
i
t

o e A A E e e

Al Al oA bR AU s

[E] The funding request Is a reimbursement of the fallowing expenditures that will probably ba incurred after the
application date, but prior to the exacution of the grant agreement:

i ¥ If selecting this pption, the Invoice, receipt and pasyment documentation should not be avallable as of the date of this ¢

application. i

The Grantee will ba required ta submit financial reporting In accordance with the reporting schedule provided In the i

i grant agreement.

SE—— -

[0 Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursernent of the following expenditures (attach
invoites or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoicas and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities assoctated with the work plan
identified n this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled chetks to provide proof of payment of the Involces or receipts associated with the work
pian identified In this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s henefits to thosa being served {measurable astcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicatars that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
1. Participants will be able to identify ways to create and sustain healthy refationships.
2. Participants will be able to identify strategies and resources to establish and maintain economic empowerment.
3. Participanis will be able to explain the factors and circumstances that affect African American fathers’ engagement.
4. Participants will be able to demonstrate the ahility to analyze and respond to discussions involving social injustices.
3. Participants will be able to identify and discuss ways that African American families are addressin g identity and
diversity within the family unit.
6. Please see attached evaluation that will be used to collect data. The indicators that will be tracked are: 1}

Conference content helped increase my understanding of the topic and 2) Workshop objectives were clearly stated and
met.

F: Briefly desciibe any existing colisborative relationships the organization has with other cemmunity
organizations, Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Louisville Metro Housing Authority (LMHA):

There has been a long-standing relationship between the Housing Autherity and the University of Louisville, The
{LMHA works with the University to assist in providing its employees and residents aptions and resources related to
higher education. As it relates specifically to this event, the University of Louisville provides attendees affiliated with
the LMHA an opportunity 1o ablain strategies to utilize within their families, and communities, to create and sustain
|healthy systems.

Page6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

 SECTION &— PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

|

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT 15 NEEDED FROM METRO

. GOVERNMENT AND WHAT 1S EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES,

4 y ~ Column Cpll.u"l"lr_lf 5 .Column
R SO COND N B . -
T " trapeaad i e R o
Program/Project Expenses Matro Funds | Ee Funds
, ‘ a i Funds
A: Personnel Costs _ln&ludlng Benefits
B: Rent/Utilitles
€: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials )
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | - 5000.00 24144.00 29144.00
I: Machinery & Equipment - .
K: Capital Project .
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8}
“TOTAL PRDGMM/PRQIECT FUNDS 5000.00 24144.00 29144.00
TR PR W& % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Cnlurnn 2, Mon-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 1000.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants 12000.00

Other [please specify) 11144.00
' Fabat e Mriono L s Baeeinas T 12414400

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Puge 1, Section 2*

**Must equal or exceed total In column 2.

Page?
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Cllent Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 i 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Louisville Central Community Center, Inc. 3,444 3444
IStudent Scholarships 800 800
Community Member Scholarships 400 400
fLeynote Speaker Fee 5,000 17,500 22,500
PMarketing Costs (Fliers, radio and conference programs) 1,500 1,500
E:nfcrence supplies (Lanyards, name tags and confesence 500 j 500
gs ;
§
{
Total 5,000 24,144 29,144

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials ‘&E



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

rnl:.tektalll of In-KInd Cantributions for this PROGRAM only; lnc!udes Volunteers, Space, Utllttle:s, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

' Donor*/TypecfContribution . | ValueofContribution |  Method of Valisation . -

Totyi Valug o Fy-King
({to match Program Buciget Line ftem.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DOMOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION, VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

| Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: july 2017

S TE A T L S L T Wl i ¥ L. R4 < RO < R e 5k b

I Dues ynur Agency antldpate a significant Increase or decrease ]n yaur hurlget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [F] YES [}

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

T SECTONT-CHRICATIONS RASUTANGE

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized offictal signing for the appilcant organization tertifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowedge and/or belief te following Assurances and Certifications. If thera s any reason why one or mare of the assurances o
certifications listed cannat ba certified or assured, please explal in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands th's appication and jts attachments as well a5 any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure Is Subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement Is nat returned to Louisville Metro within 50 days of its malling to the spplicant, tha
apgroval 15 sutomatically revokad and the funds witl not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Appicant and any sub grantes will give Lotlsvifle Matra Government accass 10 and tha right 1o examine all paper or electronic
records refated to the awarded grant for up ta five years of the grant agreament date.

4. Applcant assures complisnce with the grant requirements and will manitar the performance of any third party {sul-grantea).

5. TheAgencylsin good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jeferscn County Ravenue
Commission, the Intarnal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands fa'lure 1o provide the services, programs, ar projects included In the agreemeant will result In funds being
withhefd or requested to be returned If previously disbursad.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metra any unexpended furds by July 31 following the Metro Loulsvilia’s fiscal
year end.

B.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of alt expend-tures {canceled checks, recelpts, pald involces). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding befng withheid
or request to be returmed IF previously disbursed,

9. Appleant understands if this application is approved, the grant agraement will Identtfy an award period that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and will end with Junz 30 of the Pscal year in which the grant is approved. Expanditures assoclated with this
award expectad 10 occur prios to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed In this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreament.

10. Appkcant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metra Councll, there is no
guarantee that funding will ba reimbursed, as tha Council may choase not to award the application.

1. appizant wik establish safeguards to prohiblt employees or any person that racelves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for @ purpase that sonstitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational canflict of Interest, or personat
gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Lovisville Metra Gavernment funds for any rellgicus, palitical or fratermal Activities.

2. The Agency has a writtan Affirmative Actlon/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agenty does not discriminate In employment or In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, tolor, disabled
status, natlonal origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual arlentation, or Vietnam era vatecan status.

4. The Agency certifies it will niat require cllents, recipients, or beneficiaries to partiipate In refigious, political, fraternal or like
activities In orrer to recelve services/benefits provided with Loulsvilie Metrg Government Funds,

5. TheAgency understends the Amertcans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accammodatians,

fefetionship Disclosure: List below any refationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councliperson,
Cournclipersan’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metre Government employes,

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

¥ cartity under the penaity of law Ghe Infonmation i this appiication (Including, witiout Bmitstion, “Cartiications and ASIUrancas") i
acturate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my arganization will not be eligible far funding i investigation at any time shaws
fztsification. H falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any aflocations already recelved and expended are subject to be
repaid, | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization arwd have inltialed each page of the

application, = ] " f f
Signature of Legal Signatory®) (.4 W@M—M‘ Date: // / [0 / / 7
Legal Signatory: {please print): |Barbara Sells Title:  |Associate Directdr, SPA
Phone: 1352,3733 ' Extension: | [ Email: [bfsellﬂl@!ouisville.edu

Page 10
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Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form :;o “.:::
Sepestment of o Tessury identification Number and Certification nrpayieetey
Intérmnal Revenue Service
Name (a3 shown on your income tax retum)
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
oj | Bushess nameidisregarded antity name, i differant from above
g Check appropriate box for federal tax classification: Exemptions {sae insiructions):
8| Dinanicusscleprogristr (] CComporation [ S Corporation  [] Partnseship [ Trusteatate
i Exempt payse code (f any) 1
s [ uméted tipbifity company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporgtion, S=S corporation, Pepartnarghip) & Exemption from FATCA reporting
coda {if any}
E 5 | [ othr tooe instructions) > STATE UNIVERSITY ~
Address (number, street, &nct apt. or Sulte no.) Reguesier’s name and address joptionaf)
|CONTROLLER'S OFFICE - SERVICE COMPLEX BLDG.
City, state, and 2P code =
% LOUISVILLE KY 40292
List account numberts) hera (optional)
WEAN Toseyer IGntication Number (TN
Enter your TIN in the baox. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name” line | Soclal sacurity number

to avoid backup withhelding. For individuals, this is your social security number {SSN). However, for a
sregarded entity, see the Parnt | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). if you do not have a number, see How o get a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or gl
TIN an page 3,

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidatines on whose

number to enter.

g
g
X

m Cortification

Under penalties of perjury, ! certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding bacause; (a) | am exempt from backup

, or (b) | have not been notified by the intemal Revenue

Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. persen (defined below), and

4. The FATCA cbdefs) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is comect.

Coertification instructions. You must cross out itern 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently

subject to backup withhokiing
mortgage

because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancallation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
, paymentg other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, Ses the

WM&
Sign | signetwre
Here u.s.pn.:b ¢

Date >

General Instructions

Secticn referances are 1o the intemal Reverua Code uniess otherwise noteg.
Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for infformation
about Form W-9, st www.irs.gov/w8, information aboul any fisture developments
WMW—QM&WMWWMNHHMM
on page.

Purpose of Form

A porson who is required 10 fle an ifformation returm with the IRS must oblain your
corract taxpayor identification numbar (TIN) to repart, for suample, income paid to
you, payments made to you in settiement of payment card and third party network
ransaations, real estate transactions, morigage Interest you paid, acquisition or
ittt Pany:

an

Use Form W-0 only if you are a U.S. parson fnciuding a resident afien), io
mmtwmmmmmmnmmm.m

1. that the TIN Is correct
tolnc.m’ you gre giving (or you ere walling for & number
2. Certlfy that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

backup withholding if you are a L1.S. exampt payes.
certifying that as a U.S. parson, your aliocabig share of
any partnership income from a U.S, trade or business is not subject to the

withhoiding tax on foreign partners’ shere of effectivaly connectad income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code{s) enterad on this form Indicating
oxmlpﬂrummoFA‘l'(;Anpm!m.hm:e.a. frem et youee

Note. f you are a U.S, person and & requestar gives

W-3 to requast your TN, must use the l;mbﬂ'":h Sl
, you use
similar to this Form W-8. substantely

Dafinition of a U.8. parson. For federal tax purposes. you gne considarad a L1,
person i you are:
* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident aflen,

* A parinership, corperation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United Statas,

= An estate fother than a forelgn estate), or
* A domastic trust {a3 defined In Reguiations saction 301.7701~7).

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 8-2013)
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Trey Bfayson
Secretary of gta,
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT Received ang Fliad

TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORA 0171072005 5,59,
OF THE Foe Recelpt: sg.g0_ > M
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, 1.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.267, the University of
Louisville Research Foundation, Inc., a Kentucky non-stock, not for profit corporation
without members (the “Corporation™) hereby adopts the following Articles of
Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is University of Lonisville Research
Foundation, Inc.

SECOND:  The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation were amended by the
affirative vote of a majority of Directors of the Corporation on
November 11, 2004, at a meeting held pursnant to the By-laws of
the Corporation as provided in the Kentucky Nonprofit
Corporation Act,

THIRD: Article IIT of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation shall read
as follows:

ARTICLE I

Any provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the
Corporation shall not have any purpose or object, nor have or exercise any power, tior
engage in any activity which in any way contravenes or is in conflict with the provisions
of Section 1 of this Article III of these Articles of Incorporation.

The objects and purposes of the Corporation and the powers it shall have any
may exercise are as follows:

1. To conduct and carry on its work, not for profit, but exclusively for
charitable, educational and scientific purposes, in such manner that no part of its income
or property shall inure to the private benefit of any donor, director or individual having a
personal or private interest in the activities of the Corporation and in such 2 manner that it
shall not directly or indirectly engage in carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting
to influence legislation.

: 2. The Corporation shall qualify as and remain classified ss an affiliated
corporation of the University of Louisville pursuant to the provisions of KRS 164A.610
and exercise all rights and perform the duties as such.

0180002.09 Crance
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3. To carry out and support research projects, investigations and other
activities relating to educational, scientific, literary, artistic, health care and public service
missions of the University of Louisville.

4, To promote, encourage, facilitate, foster and develop such projects and
activities for the benefit of the students, faculty, staff and trustees of the University of
Louisville and the state as a whole.

3. To foster transfer and development of technology including but not
limited to development of patents and research information useful to the public by means
of publication, commercialization, licensing, cooperative agreements and other
arrangements designed to bring new and uscful ideas to the marketplace.

6. To obtain and administer grants, contracts and gifls in support of
research, educational and public service activities, directly or as intermediary or fiscal
agent for the University of Louisville or related organizations.

7. To do and perform such other objects as, in the opinion of the Board of
Directors, may be incidental to, or in furtherance of, the objects hereinbefore expressed.

8. To engage in any and all Jawful activities or pursuits for which a
corporation may be incorporated under Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes
dealing with non-stock, non-profit corporations and to exercise any and all powers that
such corporations may now or hereafter excrcise, whether or not specifically set forth
herein, and insofar as such may not be inconsistent with Section 1 hereof.

The foregoing Section shall be construed as powers, as well as objects and
pusposes, and the matters expressed in cach Section shall, unless herein otherwise
expressly provided, be in no wise limited by reference to or inference from the terms of

any other Section, but shall be regarded as independent purposes and powers, and the
enumeration of specific purposes and powers shall not be construed to limit or restrict in

any manner the general powers of the Corporation nor the meaning of the general terms
used in describing any such purposes and powers; nor shall the expression of one thing be
deemed to exclude another not expressed, although it be of ljke nature,

A A
R. Ramsey, President
d of Directors
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc,

% cen M. Smith Docusent No.s DH2BASEAN7AZ

Assistant Secretary o
Board of Directors todsed Brt ™ ols1a/zees o e
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. Total Fees: ]
County Clerks BOBBIE HOLSCLAU-JEFF CO Y
Deputy Clerk:
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
" OF THE
) UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.267,
the University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc., a Kentucky
non-stock, not for profit corporation without members (the
"Corporation") hereby adopts the following Articles of Amendment
to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is University of
Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.

SECOND: The Corporation's Articles of Incorporation
were amended by the affirmative vote of a
majority of Directors of the Corporation on
May 22, 1989, at a meeting held pursuant to
the By-laws of the Corporation as provided in
the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act.

THIRD: Article VIII of the Corporation’'s Articles of
Incorporation shall read as follows:

ARTICLE VIII

Indemnification of directors, officers and agents
™ of the Corporation may be as provided for in the By-Laws
F effective upon filing of this Article with the Secretary

of State; provided, however, such indemnification is not
otherwise in confliet with the provisions of Article IIT
of these Articles of Incorporation, and shall not limit
liability for (a) any transaction in which a director's
personal financial interest is in conflict with the
financial interest of the Corporation; (b) for acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct, or are known to the director to be a
violation of law; or (¢) or for any transaction from
which the director derives improper personal benefit.

n«.p{_& C gu/’-‘%

Tonald C. Swain, President

Board of Directors

University of Louisville
Research Foundation, Inc.
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internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury
: P. O. Box 2508
Date: November 16, 2005 Cincinnati, OH 45201
Person to Contact:
Sally Froehle
1D# 31-08058
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH Toll Free Telephone Number:
FOUNDATION INC 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. ET
1-877-828-5500

CONTROLLERS OFF- UNIV OF LOUISVILLE Federal ldentification Number
LOUISVILLE, KY 40282

Dear Sir or Madam;

This is in response to your request of October 13, 2005 regarding your tax-exempt status.

In May 1984 we issued a determination letter that recognized you as exempt from federal
income tax. Our records indicate that you are currently exempt under section §01(c)(3) of
the Intemal Revenue Code.

Cur records indicate that you are also classified as a public charity under
saction 508(a)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to you are deductible under section 170 of the
Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfars or
glfts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,
Cigty Westcott

Manager, EO Determinations



® LOUISVILLE

its Happening Here.

FY 2017 FY 2018 F¥ 17-18

Budget by Corporation Budget _ Budget Change
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.  $482,780,500 $539,027,600 | $56,247,100
University of Louisville Athletic Assoclation, Inc. 96,400,000 104,505,900 8,105,500
University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. 149,274,800 82,442,700 (66,832,100)
Quality and Charity Care Trust 2,500,000 0 {2,500,000)
Total UofL Corporations’ Budgets $730,955,300 $725,976,200 | ($4,979,100)

20011
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@& L OUISVILLE
it's nggxg Here.
FY 2017-18 Change
Revenues FY 2017 FY 2018 Amount Percent
Clinical Operatlons $291,780,500 $318,534,000 | $26,753,500 9.2%
Sponsored Agreements - Direct 145,095,500 145,095,500 0 0.0%
Sponsored Agreements - FRA 25,000,000 24,000,000 {1,000,000) -4.0%
Hospital Affiliations * 0 30,493,600 30,493,600 0.0%
Other ** 20,904,500 20,904,500 0 0.0%
Total Revenue $482,780,500 $539,027,600 | $56,247,100 11.7%
Expenditures
Salaries $265,502,900 $279,845,100 $14,342,200 5.4%
Fringe Benefits 50,977,400 59,361,500 8,384,100 16.4%
Operating Expense 166,300,200 199,821,000 33,520,800  20.2%
Total Expenditures $482,780,500 $539,027,600 | $56,247,100 11.7%

210+
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it's Happening Here._

% to Number of

Clinical Total by Unit Amount Total Programs
School of Medicine $278,679,695 87.5% 323
Executive VP for Health Affairs 19,427,400 6.1% 13
School of Dentistry 18,586,052 5.8% 33
School of Nursing 1,840,833 0.6% 1

Total $318,533,980  100.0% 370

21| p



& LOUISVILLE

it's Happening Here._

22|



&

UNIVERSITY OF

LOUISVILLE

it's Happening Hem._

Dollars (In millions)
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It's Happening Here.‘

Federal Direct —-_ 5§52
Federal Flowthrough i 521
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UNIVERSITY OF

LOUISYVILLE

It's Happening I-Iere.e

Federal Agency 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 YTD Q3
National Institutes of Health $51,056,706 $42,618,870 $48,553,178 $59,265,185 $36,152,484
National Science Foundation 3,341,071 1,291,941 3,057,008 6,414,223 3,433,134
Health Resources and Services Administration 3,003,168 3,779,020 3,164,354 3,526,673 2,814,329
Department of Health and Human Services 1,938,330 2,486,030 1,947,436 2,420,078 1,974,156
Department of Education 2,135,882 2,472,498 2,604,710 2,495,615 1,828,176
Department of Defense 1,466,907 1,213,632 4,595,883 2,668,396 1,793,010
Centers for Disease Control 846,000 605,097 275,148 1,302,631 1,183,186
Other Federal 831,623 923,911 1,154,332 1,043,727 1,551,034
National Institute of Justice - - 377,187 283,984 652,299
Environmental Protection Agency 363,000 691,702 255,912 125,494 281,659
NASA 2,780 - 444,555 300,000 45,000
Department of Energy 78,000 73,000 - - -

Total $65,063,467 $56,165,701 566,429,703 579,856,007 $51,708,467

215 ¢
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

| omaNo. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury » Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. .

intemal Reveriue Service » Information about Form 880 and its instructions is at www.irs.g ! Inspection

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 22015, and ending 06130 ,20 16

B  Check If applicable: | € Name of organization UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION D Empiloyer Identification number

O aAddress change Doing buslness as I

0 Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not deliverad to street address) Room/suite E Telephona number

O initial retum JUOFL CONTROLLERS OFFICE (502) 852-7072

3 mna retumAerminated] City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

[0 Amendedretum  JLOUISVILLE, KY 40292 GGrossreceipts § 411,627,990

] Appiication pending | F Name and address of principal officer:  GREGORY C. POSTEL M) s this a group retum for suborcinetes? | ves [71 No
2301 § THIRD STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 Hib) Are all subordinates included? Cves Cne

|__ Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 50160 ¢ )« (insert o) [ 4047a)t) or [ 527 If "No," attach a list. {sse instructions)

J Webasite: > N/A Hic) Group exemption humber »

K Fom of organization:[¥] Corporation[ ] Trust [] Association [ ] Other» | L Year of formation: 1984 | M State of legal domicile:  KY

Summery

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH
E FOUNDATION IS ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROMOTING AND SUPPORTING RESEARCH PROJECTS,
g {CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE ©)
2  Check this box P[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . . gy TaE 3 22
% | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) A 4 15
5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 22) 5 0
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) ey 6 25
Ta Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIill, column (C) Ime 12 e e e e e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Yoar Cumrent Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, lineth). . . . . . . . . . . . 174,255,006 172,640,537
9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g) . . . . . NN 224 405,417 237,697,669
g 10 Investment income (Part Vi, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) GLoe e NSERE 821,837 27,399
11 Other revenue (Part ViIl, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 8¢, 10¢c, and 11e) . . . 1,403,716 484,313
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12) 400,885,976 410,849,918
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . . 42,266,657 43,023,600
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .
i 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (A), Ilnes 5—1 0) 0
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), llnei1e} . . . . . . 0 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) » 0
17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . . . 363,681,910 378,593,879
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 405,948,567 421,617,479
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . . {5,062,591) (10,767,561}
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
i; 20 Totalasseis(PartX,line16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112,774,387 116,462,761
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) . . . . e e e 40,053,926 54,500,861
;E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 m m m m m s 72,720,461 61,952,900
anature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowladge and belief, it is
trus, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer |Date
Here SUSAN |. HOWARTH, VICE PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Gheek [ it PTIN
Preparer RACHEL SPURLOCK setf-employed PO0520729
Use Only Fim'sname » CROWE HORWATH LLP Firm's EIN » 35-0921680

Firm's address » 2600 BROWNSBORO ROAD, SUITE 400, LOUISVILLE, KY 40241-1122 Phone no. (502) 326-3996
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes [ INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 980 (2015

5M5/2017 10:59:32 AM 1 2015 Return  Universi esearch
Foundation|




Form 990 {2015) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany line inthisPartm . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION IS ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROMOTING AND
SUPPORTING RESEARCH PROJECTS, INVESTIGATIONS, CLINICAL SERVICES, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES RELATING TO
THE MISSIONS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE.

2 Did the organization undertake any slgnlﬁcant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Fom 980 0r990-EZ7? . . . . . . . e « « + + + [OYes ElNo
If *“Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease oonductlng, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . f e e e e e e e e e s ...DYesNo
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 394,500,499 including grants of § 43,023,600 ) (Revenue $ 238,024,201 )
IN FISCAL YEAR 2016 THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION (ULRF) CONTINUED TO EXPAND AND
DIVERSIFY ITS RESEARCH PORTFOLIC IN ALL CATEGORIES. THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVED 908 AWARDS FOR $134.6
MILLION WHICH INCLUDED $100 MILLION FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, $19 MILLION FROM INDUSTRY, $9
MILLION FROM FOUNDATIONS, AND $4 MILLION FROM THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY. BASIC RESEARCH
ACTIVITIES COVERED A WIDE RANGE OF TOPICS: LASER SPECTRQOSCOPY, ATMOSPHERIC TIDAL EFFECTS, LIGHTNING
AND ITS ECOLOGICAL IMPACT IN A TROPICAL FOREST, AND CARDICVASCULAR TOXICITY OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS. A
KEY ELEMENT OF THE UNIVERSITY'S RESEARCH PORTFOLIO IS THE TRANSLATION OF RESEARCH INTO PRACTICAL
APPLICATIONS. ULRF IS ONE OF ONLY A FEW ORGANIZATIONS IN THE COUNTRY TO BE AWARDED THREE PRESTIGIOUS
COMMERCIALIZATION GRANTS: THE COULTER AWARD, NSF | CORPS SITE PROGRAM, AND THE NIH EXCITE PROGRAM.
THESE PROGRAMS CONTINUED IN FY2016. OQTHER TRANSLATIONAL EFFCRTS INCLUDED USING COAL EXHAUST FOR
RENEWABLE FUELS, FIRST IN-HUMAN USE OF AN ARTIFICIAL LUNG, AND NCVEL CANCER CHEMOTHERAPEUTICS. IN
{CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE Q)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ } Revenue $ )

4d Cther program services (Describe in Scheduls O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
—3e_Total program service expenses P 394,500,499

Form 990 @015
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Form 890 (2015) Page 3
ALY Checklist of Required Schedules
Yos | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundatlen)? If “Yes,"”
complete Schedule A . .. 1| v
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedu!e B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see |nstruct|ons)? 2 |V
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtlon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . 3 v
4  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlwtles, or heve a sectlon 501 h)
alection in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il . 4 v
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c){5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes, complete Scheduie C,
Part il . . . .o 5 v
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which denors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | ... 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” compleie Schedule D, Part il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part lil 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ime 21, for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,"” complate Schedule D, Part IV . 9 v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV . 10 v
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and eqmpment in Part X, line 107 f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . 11a| v
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments—other secuntles in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of Its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 i “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill . 11e v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other ligbilities in Part X, line 257 i “Yes,” complete Schedule D PartX 11e| v
T Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASG 740)7 if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 11¢ v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” eomplete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . . 12a| v
b Was the organization included in consoildated |ndependent audlted fi nanclal statements for the tax year? i
“Yes,” and If the organizalion answered “No” fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional |42p| v
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii)? if “Yes,” complete Schadule E 13 v
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Paris | and IV. 14b v
158 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV . 15 v
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Iil and IV. 16 v
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expensas for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column {A), lines 6 and 1167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I {see instructions) 97 v
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and Ba? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlwtles on Part VIII Ilne 9a9
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .o 19 v
Form 990 (2015
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Farm 280 (2015)
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
20 3 Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . 20a v
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A}, line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts i and Il . 2 |V
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and lil 29 |
23 Did the crganization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about oompensatmn of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? Iif “Yes,” complaete Schedule J . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 | v
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 }f “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a .. 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exoeptlon'? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time dur|ng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandrng at any time dunng the year‘? 24d
25a Section 501{c}{3), 501{c){4), and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 253 v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has nct been reported on any of the organlzatlon s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . .. e s .. e e e e e 25k v
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . . .. e e 26 v
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dlrector trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selectlon committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or famlly member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lil . 27 v
28 Woas the crganization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Fart IV 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or fon'ner officer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a farnlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ v
29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M . 30 v
31 Did the orgamzahon I|qurdate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes complete Schedule N,
Partl 31 v
32 Did the orgamzatlon sell exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets'? If “Yes
complete Schedule N, Part If 32 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part ! . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty? I “Yes, complete Schedul’e Fi Parr 1, ﬂl’
or IV, and Part V, line 1 . .. - . 4|V
35a DId the organization have a oontrolled entlty within the meanlng of section 51 2(b)(1 3)? 35a '
b If “Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transectmn wﬂh a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Scheduie R, Part V, line 2 . 35h
36 Section 501(c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . A 36 v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organlzatmn
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI . 37 v
38 Did the organlzetlon oomplete Sohedule 0 and provrde explana‘tlons in Schedule 0 for Part VI Irnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ag | v
Form 990 (2015)
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Form 890 (2016)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Papge 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 8 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 440
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to prize winners? . "EEE E 1c | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmltbal of Wage and Tax
Staternents, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . 2h
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or ather authority
over, a financial account in a foreign oountry (such as a bank account, sacurities account, or other financial
account)? . . da v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn oountry' >
gwmlom for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . Ba v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Bb v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . Bc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are nonnally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a v
b If “Yes,"” did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deduotlble oontnbutlons under eectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . - 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods Or services provrded? . 7o
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwlise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which It was
required to file Form 82827 . . 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi Ied durlng the year . . . 7d
©® Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . Fii v
g [f the organization received a contribution of quafified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 &s required? | 7g
h  If the organtzation recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization flle a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person‘? ob
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlil, line12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIli, line 12, for public use of club facllltles . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.} . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is ﬂ'le organlzatlon ﬂllng Form 990 In Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additlonal information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organlzation Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organlzation is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . .. 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the crganization recelve any payments for lndoor tannlng services dunng the tax yeer? . 14a v
b If “Yes,” has It filed a Form 720 to report thase payments? if “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule 0 14b
Form 990 2015)
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Forrm 990 (2015) Page 6
Govemance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No®
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart™V1 . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 22
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the govermning body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly perforrned by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 950 was filed? 4 v
§ Did the organization becorne aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ] v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. 6 v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the goveming body? . . . 7a v
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to apprcwal by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? . . . 7b v
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actlons undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The govemingbody? . . . 8a| v
b Each committee with authority tc act on behalf of the govemlng body‘? . 8b | v
9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed In Part Vil, Section A, who cennot be reached at
the organlzatlon s mailing address? i “Yas,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0. . . . [ v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policias not required by the Intemal Hevenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a v

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the actlvtties of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form?  |11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,"go to line 13 . . . 12a| v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts? 12b| v

¢ Did the organization regulay and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the pol[cy‘? I “Yes,"

describe in Schedule O how thiswas done . . . 12¢|{ v
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy? . e e e e e e e 13| v
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? . 14 (v

16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by
independent persaons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantlation of the deliberation and decislon?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 158a v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . I EEEEEETRE 16b v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see lnstmctlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or partlclpate ina jomt venture or similar arrengement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . 16a J
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow & written pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluete its
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
orgamzaticn s exempt status with respect to such amangements? . . . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be flled >  KY
18  Sectlon 6104 requires an organization to make Its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 9980-T (Section 501{c}3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 ownwebslte [ Anocther's website Uponrequest [ Other (expiain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest palicy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telaphone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
INGRID GENTRY, CONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNIV OF LOUISV, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292, {(502)852-7072

Form 990 2015)
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Form 900 (2015) _ ~ B Paga 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl .

Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization’s tax year.

» List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

» List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
« List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order. individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

1]
A ®) @oanh:::::Lﬂumone © ® "
Name and Tile Average | box, unless person Isboth an |  Reportable Reportable Estimated
houre per | officer and a directorAnystes) | Gompensation |compensation from amount of
(week fist anyr— —T = from related other
hoursfor | 28 % HERE the organizations compensation
relted | £ E 3 %g 3 | organizaton | (w-2/1060-MISC) from the
organ gg_ g =1 (W-2/1088-MISC) organlzation
below dotted} & % g and related
{ing) % g organizations
JElk
(1) DR. JAMES R. RAMSEY 0.5
PRESIDENT 48.5 v o 0 349,972 45,066
{2) WILLIAM M. PIERCE ,JR., PH.D. 0.5
VICE PRESIDENT 49.5 v v 0 330,888 47,169
{3) NEVILLE G. PINTO ,PH.D. 0.5
VICE PRESIDENT 49.5 v v 0 - 382,644 39,875
{4) HARLAN M. SANDS ,J.D. 0.5
VICE PRESIDENT 49.5 v v 0 357,495 38,023
(5) PAMELA A. FELDHOFF ,PH.D. 0.5
SECRETARY 49.5 v v 0 121,204 23,753
{6) RON BUTT ,C.F.P. 0.5
CHAIR 0.0 v v 0 0 0
{7) JONATHAN BLUE 0.5
VICE CHAIR 0.0 v v 0 0 0
{8) EMILY BINGHAM ,PH.D. 0.5
TREASURER 0.0 v v 0 0 0
(9) MARIE ABRAMS 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
{10} VICTORIA ANN ALLEN 0.5
DIRECTOR 9.5 v 0 5,595 0
{11) ROBERT P BENSON ,JR., M.D. 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
{12) LAURENCE BENZ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 Y
{13) STEPHEN PAUL CAMPBELL 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 o 0 0 0
{14) PAUL DIAZ 05
DIRECTOR (TO 2/5/2016) 0.0 v 0 0 0
Form 980 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) Page 8
Ul Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continuad)

©
Position
A ) {do not check more than one © ® i
Name end title Average | phox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a dlrectornrusl:ae) compensation |compensation from amount of
[week (st an —T = from related other
hoursfor | 2 g e E the organizations compensation
'U :‘
related E E g 3 2|3 organization | {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organization: B g = ‘g {W=-2/1098-MISC) organization
below dotted E g and related
line) E g % g organizations
{15) CRAIG GREENBERG ,J.D. 05
DIRECTOR 0.0 v 1] 0 0
{16) DOUGLAS HALL 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 1] 0 0
{17) LARRY HAYES 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
{18) BRUCE HENDERSON 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 ¢
{19} ROBERT CURTIS HUGHES ,M.D. 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 o 0 0 0
{20} ANGELA LEWIS-KLEIN ,M.B.A. 0.5
DIRECTOR 49.5 v 0 64,008 19,876
{21) BRUCIE MOORE ,J.D. 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(22) JOSEPH W. PRATHER ,II, M.D. 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 0
(23) ROBERT W. ROUNSAVALL ,II) 0.5
DIRECTOR (TO 3/3/2016) 0.0 v 0 0 0
{(24) WILLIAM E. SUMMERS ,IvV 0.5
DIRECTOR (FROM 9/30/2015) 0.0 v 0 0 0
{25) (SEE STATEMENT)
ib Sub-total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 0 1,611,806 213,762
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, SectionA . . . . . P» 0 2,453,908 301,994
d Total{addlinesibandic). . . . »> 0 4,085,714 515,756

2  Total number of individuals {including but not Ilmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0

Yas | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee. or hlghest compensated
employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . 3|v

4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and orﬂ'ler compensatlon from the
organization and related organizatlons greater than $150,000? Jf "Yes, complete Schedule J for such

individual . . . . 4\l v
5 Did any person Ilsted on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compansation from any unrdated orgamzatlon or |ndw|dual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” compleie Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
w ® ic)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE PHYSICIANS, 200 EAST MARKET STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 | MEDICAL/HEALTHCARE 15,933,363
PRICE WATERHOUSE COOPERS LLP, PO BOX 75647, CHICAGO, IL 60675 CONSULTING 1,940,167
UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER, 530 8 JACKSON ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 MEDICAL SERVICES 953,023
UNIV. OF KENTUCKY RESEARCH FDN., 301 PETERSON SERVICE BUILDING, LEXINGTON, KY 40506 | RESEARCH SERVICGES 897,741
JEWISH HOSPITAL HEALTHCARE, 200 ABRAHAM FLEXNER WAY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 |MEDICAL SERVICES B91,989
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P 74
Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (20185) _
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or ncte to any line in this Part Vil

Total (r:,venua

Hel&or.

furu:hon
revanue

business
ravenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

ia

ifts, Grants
r Amounts

G
la
X - -

E -]

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . |1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1e

Related organizations . . . |1d

Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e

142,763,188

All other coniributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1

29,877,348

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

172,640,537

Contributions,
Program Service Revenue and Other Simil

CLINICAL SERVICES

Business Code

541700

233,863,992

233,863,992

OTHER RESEARGH PROJECTS

541700

3,757,851

3,757,661

CONFERENCES AND TRAINING

541700

76,026

76,026

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

0

>

237,697,689

ulh"‘ﬂ a0 U'g

;ﬂ.ﬂﬂ'g bl

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dlvldends Interest

and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >

Royalties

>

12,741

12,741

[

157,691

157,601

OReal

(ii) Pamonal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or {loss) 0

Net rental Income or {loss)

Gross amount from sales of 1} Sec-uﬂti;s

T ther

assets other than inventory 53,199

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 0

38,541

Gain or {loss) . 53,199

(38,541)

Netgainor{oss) . . . . . .

Gross Income from fundralsing
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePatlV,lne18 . . . . . ga
Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line1® . . . . . a
Less: direct expenses . . . b

Net income or (loss) from gammg activities , . P

Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances . . . g

Less:costofgoodssold . . . b

Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory . . B

14,658

14,658

events . P

911,816

739,531

172,285

172,285

Miscellansous Revenue

Business Code

LEGAL SETTLEMENTS

200099

118,398

118,398

MISCELLANEQUS

800099

35,939

35,939

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a—11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

0

0

154,337

vy

410,849,918

238,024,291

185,090

5M5/2017 10:59:32 AM
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Form 990 (2015) Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete colurnn {A),

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthisPart X . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Do not include amounts reporied on lines (A ®
8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill. %0: 70 | el xponses pir sl ;gm%m;g Funcraising
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic goverments. See Part IV, line 21 . . 307,688 307,688
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . . 42715912 42,715,912

3 Grants and other assistance to forelgn
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, fines 15 and 16 .

4  Benefits paid to or for members .

§ Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
frustees, and key employees .

6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualrﬁed
persons (as defined under section 4858{f)(1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c){(3)}(B)

7  Other salaries and wages

8 Pension plan accruais and contnbutons (‘ nclude
section 401(k) and 403() employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits . .

10 Payrolitaxes. . . . b T
11  Fees for services (non-employws)

Management I

b legal . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1,328,467 1,192,986 135,481

¢ Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . 28,064 27,264 800

d Lobbying .

e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV Ilne 17

f Investment management fees . .

g Other. (i line 11g amount exceeds 10% ofllnezs column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0) . . 318,360,696 303,390,464 14,970,232

12  Advertising and promotion . . . . . . 304,455 335,513 58,952
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . . . 1,575,281 1,388,000 177,291
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . . . 3,798,332 3,395,149 403,183
1 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . 90,649 90,649
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . 2,282,426 1,914,043 368,383
17 Travel . . . 4,305,304 4,141,640 163,664

18  Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings . 5,845,689 5,436,780 408,909
20 Interest e e e e )

21 Paymentsto affillatee .

22 Depreciation, depletion and amortlzatlon . 7,913,871 7,913,871
23 Insurance. . . . 985,528 903,827 81,701
24  Cther expenses. ltemize expenses not ouvered

above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a F&A SERVICES AND OTHER TRANSFERS 11,919,688 10,002,707 1,916,982

b LABORATORY SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 15,113,324 15,074,502 38,822

¢ SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES AND RENTALS 951,599 840,638 110,961

d LICENSES, PERMITS, AND FEES 999,737 974,354 25,383

@ All other expenses 2,700,748 2,448,383 252,365
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 421,617,479 394,590,499 27,026,980 0
28 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational cam;fi n and
fundralslngosollcltation Check here gl:l if
following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2015
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Form 890 (2015)

IEZIEH Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X O
(A) 8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 7.420| 1 5,779
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net .. 41,087,788 4 49,048,558
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former oﬂ' icers, d|rectors.
trustees, key employees, and h|ghest oompensated employees
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualrﬁed persons (as defined under section
4958{0{1)), persons described in section 4858(c){3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' baneflclary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 6 0
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 733,457| 7 716,987
8 Inventories for sale or use 373,544| 8 394,608
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 157,600,281
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 91,611,417 70,131,849| 10c 65,988,864
11 Investments— publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 3 e 2,113| 12 2,113
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . 0l 13 0
14  Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV Ilne 11 ; i 438,216 15 305,852
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 5 {must equal llne 34) . 112,774,387 16 116,462,761
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . & e 15,130,937 17 13,275,301
1BGrantspayable........,,.,.. 18
18 Deferredrevenue . . . T I L B0 10T 7,856,902 18 2,011,372
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllrtles 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part lV of Schedule D 21
é 22 Loans and other payables to cument and former officers, directors,
B trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees and
2 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 22
|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X 17,066,087 39,223,188
of Schedule D . .« e . 25
26 Total liabllities. Add Ilnes 17 through 25 - 40,053,926 26 54,500,861
Organizations that fellow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), oheck here P |:| and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§|27 \Unrestricted netassets . . . . 27
3128 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets. . . 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here P . and
5 complete lines 30 through 34,
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 72,720,461| 32 61,952,900
E 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 72,720,461| 33 61,952,900
34 Total Ilabllltles and net assats/fund balanees . 112,774,387| 34 116,462,761
Form 890 2015)
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Form 890 (2015)

IEZEEW Reconclliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

O

3

OO ~NOLAOON =

IEEEEd] Financial Statements and Reporting

Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A}, line 12) .

410,849,918

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

421,617,479

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

(10,767.561)

72,720,461

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {(must equal Part X. Ilne 33 column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments e B e s EEER:

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

|-~ N]==],

Other changes in net assets or fund balanoes (explaln in Schedule 0)

0

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Gombine lines 3 thrcugh 9 (must equnl Part X. Ilne
33, column (B)) . . . .

-k
o

61,952,900

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl .

0

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: [] Cash Accrual [ Cther

Yes | No

If the organization changed Its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the arganization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[OSeparate basis  [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financlal statements audited by an independent accountant? . .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[0 Separate basis [] Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibllity for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either Its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain In
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization reqmred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization underge the required audit or audrts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2¢
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) Name and Title {B) Average hours (C} Position (D} Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
(s pﬁrwerg tod (Check all that Y)I = conf"l_gents:tion cgmpenﬁteign amount of other
st any haurs for rel Il 7 m the om relal compensation
o ey % g § % §| organization organizations from the
] 2 1085-MISC) 1006MISC) | organization and
i £ related
g E organizations
H i
g %
(25) STEVE WILSON 0.5
e T4 0 0
DIRECTOR (TO 9/29/2015) 0.0
26y KYLE J. BEAMER 0.5
49,460 14,217
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 49.5
@n DANA B. MAYTON ,J.D. 0.5
I — ; I 173,527 29,898
LEGAL COUNSEL 49.5
28) MITCHELL H. PAYNE ,J.D. 0.5
214,318 38,623
CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICER 49.5
29) DAVID L. DUNN ,M.D. 0.0
v 1,107,002 38,010
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT 50.0
30) SUSAN |. HOWARTH 0.0
......... i - v 222,535 33,818
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT 50.0
31} KATHLEEN M, SMITH 0.0
v 137,801 38,610
FORMER ASST. SECRETARY 50.0
32) ROBERT H. STAAT ,M.D. 0.0
v 123,257 31,204
FORMER TREASURER 50.5
(33) JOSEPH M. STEFFEN ,PH.D. 0.0
o e— v 88,788 21,320
FORMER SECRETARY 50.0
34) SHIRLEY C. WILLIHNGANZ 0.0
PH.D. S v 337,130 56,294
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT 500
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| OmB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-E2) . .
Compilete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section
4847(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 290 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service »> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

IEII Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) Sea instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box,)

[J A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1}{A)D.

[ A school described in section 170{b){1){A)(l}. {(Attach Schedule E (Form 980 or 980-EZ).)

[ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 1 70{b}{(1){(A){iil).

[ A medical research organization opsrated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}(A)ii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1){A)@v). (Complete Part Il.)

[ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170()(1}{A){v)-

[J An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b)}{1}{A){vi). {Complete Part I1.)

8 [JA community trust described in section 170[b){1)(A}{vi). {Complete Part IL.)

9 [ An organization that normally receives: (1} more than 33'/s% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certaln exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/s% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 [ An organization crganized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 111, and 11g.

a [ Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type Nl non-functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that Is not functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [] Check this box If the organization recalved a written determination from the IRS that It is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally Integrated supporting organization.

QN =

b -]

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . e e e e e e e e e e e :l
g Provide the following information about the supported orgmizamn(s)
@ Nama of supported organization (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization | @v} Is the organization | {v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
{described on lines 1-8 | listed In your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see Instructions)} document? {natructions) Instructions)
Yes No
A
B}
C)
D)
(3]
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 920 or 890-EZ) 2015
51%: 3]!'0‘19??0"53%3'5"& 14 2015 Return  Univers| il Roscarch
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A}{v) and 170{b){1}A}(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failad to qualify under

Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Page 2

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > | {a) 2011 {b) 2012 (c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contrlbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 174,198,510 156,209,277| 155,127,522| 174,255,006] 172,640,537| 832,520,852
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf 0
3 The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0
4 Total Add lines 1 through3. . . . 174,198,510| 156,299,277 155,127,622| 174,255,006| 172,640,537 832,520,852
§ The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
govemmental unit or  publicly
supported organization} included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . 0
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 832,520,852
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) > | {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {¢) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromliined4 . . . . 174,198,510| 156,299,277| 155,127,522| 174,255,006| 172,640,537 832,520,852
8 Gross income from interest, dnndends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . 184,736 382,946 3,893,151 196,814 184,742 4,842,389
9 Net income from unrelated buslness '
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . 0 0
10 Cther income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
ExplaininPartVl). . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 837,363,241
12  Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 | 1,033,510,623
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourl:h or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and step here e e e e e e e .. > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2016 {line 6, column f} divided by line 11, column () . . . . 14 99.42 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Scheduls A, Partll, line14 . . . 15 99.41 %
16a 3311% support test—2015. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33113% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A &
b 3312% support test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 33113% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . P [
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organlzatlon mests the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The orgamzatlon quallﬁes asa publlcly supported
organization . . > O
b 10%-fac13-and-clrcumetanees tost—2014. If the organlzahon did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 1€b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . S
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatlon dld not check a box oh Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . A i |
Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2011 {b) 2012 (e) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . .
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) . . e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b | (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d} 2014 {e) 2015 () Total
8 Amounts from line 6 e e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) . .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11

and 12)
14  First five years. If the Fom'n 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . - .. . . .o PO
Section G. Computation of Public Support Peroentage
15  Public support percentage for 2015 (ine 8, column {f) divided by Ine 13, column{f)) . . . . . | 16 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, flinets . . . . . . . . . . . |18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column {f} divided by line 13, column (f) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . . 18 %

19a 33'2% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilna 15 Is more than 33'2%, and line
17 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . P []

b 33'1% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 3312%, and
line 18 s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box an line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructions b [

Scheadula A (Form 9560 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schecdule A (Form 8980 or 980-EZ) 2015
Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 609{a){1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(aj(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supparted organization described in section 501(c){4), (5). or {6)? If "Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)(4), (5), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used excluslvely for section 170(c)(2)(B}
purpeses? If *Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization®)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) balow.

Did the crganization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /if "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1} or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that ali support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; {ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authorily under the organization's organizing docurnent authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {ii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? if "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4346 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? i "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes, " answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

3b

4a

g

10a |

10b|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 390-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015

Page5

m Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described in (b} and (¢}
below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to &, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1.

Yes

11a

11b

11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported crganizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
conirolled the organization’s aclivities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describa how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or conirolled the supporting organization.

[Yes

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yas

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (il a copy of the Form 990 that was most recentiy filed as of the date of notification, and {jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appolnted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a OThe organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part V1 identify
those supporied organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activitles constiiuted substantlally all of fts activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

32

Schedule A {Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2016
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Page 6
I Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See Instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Net short-tenm capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-yvear distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Income (see Instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

B (B) Current Year
Section B - Minlmum Asset Amount {A)} Prior Year (optional)

| |=

o~

1 Aggregate fair maricet value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of yean):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add fines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisltion indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

@|~|®|on|a

1 Adjusted net income for pricr year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

O |h (GO (N ] =2

Schedule A (Form 290 or 890-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Page 7
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part V). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

-l

N

o~ a|w

-y
[-20-]

(i) (i)
) . . 0]
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) So Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions
Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable causea required-see instructions)

3  Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2015:

E,..—'r.- 4

From 2013
From 2014 ..
Total of lines 3a through e : o
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. i
Distributions for 2015 from Section

D, line 7: $
Applied to underdistributions of prior years !
Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, If
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7: B = 1

m‘;f“[}; R P P S B I T e T ey X
e

Excessfrom2013 . . . %
Excess from 2014 . ;
Excess from 2015 .

0lomw

s | e | D [= (0 (2

&

Yo lo |

g o B

o0

Schedule A (Form 990 or 090-EZ) 2015
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schedUIe B OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 690, G00-EZ, Schedule of Contributors |

i = P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2015
lmmdmmm"y P Information abeut Schedule B (Form 950, 580-EZ, or 980-PF) and lts Instructions is at www.lrs.gov/formS90.

Name of the organization Employer| bar
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ2 501(c{ 3 ) (enter number) organization

[ 4847(=)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[0 527 political organization

Form 990-PF O 501(c)i3) exempt private foundation
] 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

{1 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Speclal Rule.

Note. Only a section 501{c}(7), (8), or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

[0 Foran organization fillng Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF that recelved, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (In money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Paris | and 1. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Speclal Rules

For an organization described In section 501{c)(3} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/2 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(z){1) and 170(L){1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on §} Form 890, Part Vi1, line 1h, or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any cne
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and lIL.

[J For an organization described in section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributer, during the year, contributions exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled mare than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 crmore duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P §

Caution, An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form €00, 990-EZ, or 800-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X  Schedule B (Form 900, 890-E2, or 880-PF) {2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2015)

Pagez

Name of organl:al-ion
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a} {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I R Person
Payroll [
43,051,575 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2N Person
Payroll O
24,279,868 Noncash  []
(Complete Part il for
e ——— e noncash contributions.)
(a) () (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person
Payroll O
19,493,476 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c} @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person
Payroll O
6,375,310 Noncash O
(Complete Part ll for
noncash contributlons.)
{a) ®) (c) : ]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
Payroll O
5,540,656 Noncash [}
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) ()] (c) {d
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8. Person
Payroll O
4,864,176 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 890, 980-E2, or 890-PF) (2015)
5/15/2017 10:59:32 AM 2015 Return  University of Loulsvllle Research
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Schedule B (Form 890, 880-E2, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of organtzation

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

"Employer identiication number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

4,160,729

Person
Payroli O
Noncash O

(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

)
Total contributions

d
Type of contribution

3,503,956

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions,)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

@
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complets Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a}
No.

®)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Compiete Part Il for
honcash contributions.)

{a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d
Type of contribution

Person a
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

fa)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 980, 980-E2, or 890-PF) {2015)

2015 Return  Universi esearch
Foundation
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Schedule B (Form 280, 880-E2, or 880-PF) (2015)

Page3

Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Employer Identification number

Noncash Property {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.
e o) S (d)
Par:'.nl Description of noncash property given {s”(lor lml'.:::)e, Date received
{a} No. ®) . (c) @
Ii::r'tnl Description of noncash property given ( m(lm':g) Date received
{a) No. ®) {c) @
;r::tnl Description of noncash property given F&%m?::;, Date received
(a) No. o) (c) . @
Ii;r:rTl Description of noncash property given Fﬂﬁm’:‘? Date received
{a} No. b) EMV (©) . ()
P"::l Description of noncash property given {sge (::::SHT::;) Date i
(a) No. ®) ) @
L] _ Description of noncash property given F('ﬂ'. for sﬁ.:fu";::)’) Date receivad
Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2015)
5512017 10:59:32 AM 24 2015 Return  Unlversity of Louisville Research
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2015)

Page4

Name of organization Em iZea mber
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION wm
:qll} Exclusively rellgious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described In section c)(7), (B), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusivaly religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions) » §
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.
Pﬁaorrt:;. (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift Is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. B
I‘;r:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
{o) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of traneferor to transferee
Pfr:r.t.‘.’l ' (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gitt is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
{a) No . .
o (b) Purpose of gift {c) Usa of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
al
{e) Transfer of glft
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Schedule B (Form 860, 390-E2, or 990-PF) {2018)
§/15/2017 10:59:32 AM 25
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SCHEDULE D OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financlal Statements | =

> Complete if the organization anawered “Yes” on Form $80, | 2@ 1 5

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 122, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 980. Opan to Public
Intenal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D {Form 990} and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer |

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Organizations Maintalning Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accou!. '

Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

(e} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year . .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [J Yes [] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and denor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impemmissible privatebenefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . e .« « [0 Yes [ No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the crganization {check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of a historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the arganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . e e e e e e e e e e e e . | 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .o e . | 2

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic etructure lncluded in (a) e 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngulshed or terrnlnated by the organization during the

tax year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located»
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic momtonng, |nspection handllng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . .« « [O Yes O No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monltoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforung conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monltoring, Ingpecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requlrements of section 170(!1)(4)(3)0
and section 170h}4)@4qH? . . . . . - « « [ Yes O Neo

9 in Pant Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 830, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of ari, historical treasures, or oiher similar assets held for public exhibilion, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

@ Revenue included on Form 980, PartVill,fine1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . §
{ii) Assets Included in Form 9980, PartX . . . . N

2 | the organization received or held works of art, hIstorIcaI tmasures or other elmilar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASG 958} relating to these Rems:

a Revenue included on Form 880, PartVillLline1 . . . . . . . . . . +. . . + . . . P § 0

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX . . . . . T —————— . | 0

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Fenn 990 Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 980) 2015
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Schadule D (Form 990} 2015

Page 2

m—_ﬁrgamzahons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continuad)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items {check all that apply):

a [ Public exhibition
b [0 Scholarly research
¢ [ Preservation for future generations

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explaln how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XL,

S During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

[J] Yes []No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

ia
included on Form 990, Part X? .

o

Beginning balance .
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance .

U'E"'ID ao

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XllI and complete the followmg table

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

O Yes [ No

Amount

1e

id

1e

11

Did the organlzation mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X. Ilne 21 for esCcrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [ No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ,

O

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year

{b) Prior year

(€} Two years back

{d} Three years back

{e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

—h
L - ]

Net investment eamings, gains. and
losses .

d Grantsor scholarshlps

e Other expenditures for facllltles and
programs . ..

f Administrative expenses .

End of year balance

2  Provide the estimated peroentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

a
b Permanent endowment M

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢

organization by:
@ unrelated organizations .
(i) related organizations .

b If “Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organlzatlons I:sted as requlred on Sohedule H?

%
should equal 100%.

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

Yeos| No

3a(l)

&

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@} Cost or other basls | (b} Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d)] Book value
{investrmant) {other) depreciation

1a Land . . 351,695 351,695

b Buildings . 70,726,880 17,230,653 53,496,227

¢ Leasshold Improvements 818,024 714,269 103,755

d Equipment 84,486,545 73,540,144 10,946,401

e Other . . . 1,217,137 126,351 1,090,786
Total, Add lines 1a throu!h 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 980, Part X, column (B), line10c.) . . . . . b» 65,988,864
Schadula D {Form 900) 2015
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2015 _ Page 3
Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. Ses Form 290, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descripticn of sacurlty or catsgory {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of sacurity) Cost or end-of-year market valus

{1) Financial derivatives .
{2) Closely-held equity interests .
{3) Other

A

®8)

©

(]

(3]

®

@

)
Total. (b} must equal Form 980, Part X, col. {B) line 12) I
ﬁ Investments —Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a} Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value
{1
1]
)]
)
)
8
)
(8)
8
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 390, Part X, col. (B) line 13) b
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” an Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value
U]
@
]
@
(5)
(6
@
@)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)iine15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W

Other Liabilitles.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. Ses Form 990, Part X,

line 25. _
1. {a) Description of llability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2) DUE TO UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE 26,538,817
(3 ALLOCATED POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 12,684,371
%)
5)
(6)
G]
()
]
Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 25,) P 39,223,188

2, Liability for uncertaln tax positions. In Part Xll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASG 740). Gheck here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll [

Schedule D (Form 280) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2015 Page 4
I Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 410,716,174
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants .
Cther (Describe in Part XIIL) . G e TR TR TR Y TR
Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... |2 Y
3 Subtractline 28 fromlined . . . £ 2 o« 4 4 ke e . 3 410,716,174
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ilne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a
Other DescribemPartXHl) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4 133,744
c Addlines4aand4b . . e I T 133,744
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equaf Form 9.90 Partl Ime 12 ) e . 5 410,849,918
m_ReconclllatIon of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retum.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 421,483,735
Amounts included on line 1 but nct on Form 980, Part [X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments . . .
QOther losses . . . _—
Other (Describe in Part XIII) - T O O T e (133,744)
Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . & © « v 4t h e e e e e e | 2 (133,744)
Subtract line 2e from linet . . . e Y T 3 421,617,479
Amounts included on Form 9390, Part IX. Ilne 25 but not on Itne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b 4a
Other DescribeinPart Xty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0
Addlines4azand4b . . e K ] 0
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. mus mus't equal Fonn 990 Pam ﬂne 18 ) 5 421,617,479
Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

B(¥ (e

B8R

‘"ﬂ Uﬂhaﬂ ao B'NN

Schedule D {Form 990) 2015
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Provide the descriptions required for Part ||, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lli, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b

and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also
complete this part to provide any additional information.

Retumn Reference - identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE

{a) Description {b) Amount
- OTHER
4|-0 REVENUE RECLASS GAIN ON SALE OF INVENTCRY TO PART VIl 172,285
RECLASS LOSS ON ASSET DISPOSALS TO PART VIl - 38,541
SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE i
2(D) - OTHER EXPENSES IN {a) Description {b) Amount
AUDITED FINANCIAL RECLASS GAIN ON SALE OF INVENTORY TO PART VIII - 172,285
gggTEMENTS NOT INFORM | |RECLASS LOSS ON ASSET DISPOSALS TO PART VIl 38,541

5/156/2017 10:59:32 AM
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Orﬁanlzatlons.

(Form 860) @Govemments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answared “Yes™ on Form 880, Part IV, Ene 21 or 22.
Depertmant Tresmn » Attach to Form 990. Dpan ta-Public
mnw:m"s-vn » Information about Schadule | Form 500} and Its instructions Is at www.ira.gov/iorm880. Inspection

Tame of the org: Employer —
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION ﬁ_

[ General Information on Qranis and Asslatance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ elngibilnty for the grants or asslstanae, and
tha selection criteria used to awerd the grants or assistance? . . . . v« v« [FYes [ONo
2 Describe In Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use nf gnmt funds in ihe United States.
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete If the organizatlon answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any reciplient that recelved more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space |s needed.

Name snd addneas of organization ) EN {c) IRC section | {d] Amount of cath | {s) Amount of non- [t} Methad of valuation {6} Description of ) Purposa of grant
1w ﬂdmmomm If applicebls grant cash aasistance W- non-gash assistance or asslstanca
{1) CHRISTOPHER REEVE FOUNDATION
£36 MORRIS TURNPIKE, SHORT HILLS, NJ 07078 | 22-2039536 501(CH3) 50,527 SUPPORT
{2) SHAPING QUR APPALACHIAN REGICN INC
137 MAIN ET, STE 300, PIKEVILLE, KY 41501 37-1760428 S01{CH3) 87,500 SPONSORSHIP
JEWISH HOSPITAL & BT MARY'S HEALTHCARE INC
250 E IBERTY ST. STE 500, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 61-1028768 501(C)(3) 30,000 SPONSORSHIP
{4) MARCH OF DIMES FOUNDATION
1275 MAMARONECK AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NY 10805 | 13-1848386 501{C)(3) 8,333 SPONSORSHIP
(6}
L]
4]
{8)
9
L]
{11}
2
2  Erfer total number of section 501(c){3) and government organizations listed Inthe line1table . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . & |
8  Enter iotal number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table T I T T Y 1]
For Papsrwork Reduotion Act Notice, sse the Instrnictions for Form 980, Cat. No. 50055P Sohsdule | (Form 000) {2015)
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Schedule | Form BOO} R015) _ Page 2
Yl  Grants and Other Asslstance to Domestic Individuals. Complete If the organization answered “Yes® on Fofm 890, Part IV, line 22.
Part lil can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

() Type of grant or aaslstance ﬂmm‘ mma mn@-:lnm-lm:.'m Nwm {f) Deacription of non-cash assistance
1 SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS FINANCIAL AID, AWARDS 11,178 42,715,912
2
3
4
5
8
T
[EEITT  Supplemental information. Provide the information required in Part 1, line 2, Part [ll, column (b), and any other additional information.
SEE STATEMENT

Scheduls | (Form 960) (2018)
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Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and
ny other additional information.

—any other acciiona’ In

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE |, PART |, LINE |THE RECIPIENTS OF SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS, AID, AND AWARDS ARE SELECTED BASED ON
2 - PROCEDURES FOR UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE DEPARTMENTAL CRITERIA. THE ORGANIZATION SERVES PRIMARILY AS A
ggRlIlI-I:FOIBdNGDéJSE OF FUNDING SOURCE FOR ANY SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDED BY THE UNIVERSITY.

SMSI2017 10:59:32 AM 33 2015 Retum Unlvers igaglla Raesearch
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SCHEDULE J compensation Information | OMB No. 15450047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustoes, Employees, and Highest
Compensated Empl'?yyaes P ' 9 2@ 1 5
> Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part [V, line 23. i
Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990. . Open to F‘:ubht:
Intemnal Revenue Servica » Information about Schedule J (Form 880) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/formS90. Inspection
Neme of the organization Employer idepiiaast -

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
O First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
O Travel for companions. [0 Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
O Discretionary spending account O Personal services (g.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written pollcy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No, oomplete Part Il to
explain. . . . A R T
2 Did the organization require substantigtion prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and ofﬁcers, |nclud|ng the CEO/Executive Director, regardlng the items checked in line
1a?. . . . . . .. . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEC/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part |Il.
(] Compensation committes [[] Written employment contract
O Independent compensation consultant ] Compensation survey or study
3 Form 990 of other organizations O Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensaticn arrangement? . 4c v
lf “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Item in Part III
Only section 501(c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . 5a v
b Any related organization? . &b v
If “Yes" to line 5a or &b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? . 6a v
b Anyrelated organization? 6b 7
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organlzation prowde any non-fixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 f “Yes,” describe inPartlll . . . . 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exoeptlon described in Regulatlons section 53. 4958—4(a)(3)? if “Yes,” describe
inPartin . . . . . .. . 8
8 I “Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumptlon procadure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . ")
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2015
511512047 10:59:32 AM 34 2015 Return Unlversi esearch

Foundation,




Schadula J {Form 500) 2015 I _
Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employess. Use duplicate copiss if additional space is needed.

For each Individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (j) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row {l). Do not list any Individuals that are not llsted on Form 880, Part VIl

Pags 2

Nota: The sum of columns E)[)i} for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D} end (E} amounis for that individual,
B) Brazkdown of W-2 and/or 1088-MISC compensation 1) Rt . o e Ac .
{A) Name and Title {0 Bass {5 Bonus & Incentive i) Othar other deferrad benefits B0~ in colurmn (B) reportad
compenaation ax defarred on prior
cemaenzalien Form 820
1 DAVID L. DUNN MD. L] o 0 0 0 0 0 0
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT ] 1,074,404 31,500 1,188 26,500 11,510 1,145,102 0
2 SUSAN | HOWARTH 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT & 210,121 0 12,414 21,218 12,802 258,353 ]
3 ROBERT H. STAAT M.D. [] 0 0 ¥ 0 0 ] X
FORMER TREASURER ] 119,549 0 3,708 12,640 18,564 154,461 0
4SHIRLEY C. WILLIHNGANZ PH.D.| ) 0 0 [+] 0 i) 4] 0
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT ] 335,942 0 1,188 38,965 17,320 363,424 [
5 DR. JAMES R. RAMSEY [] [ 0 0 0 i 0 0
PRESIDENT ] 347,047 1} 2,955 26,500 18,566 305,038 1]
6 WILLIAM M. PIERCE ,JR., FH.D. | 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
VICE PRESIDENT m 316,277 1,423 13,168 32,079 15,080 378,067 0
7 NEVILLE G. PINTO ,PH.D. [] 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0
VICE PRESIDENT ) 372,498 0 10,146 20,250 18,625 422,519 0
@ HARLAN M. SANDS JD. [] [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0
VICE PRESIDENT )] 345,081 [i] 12,414 20,250 17,773 395,518 0
g KATHLEEN M. SMITH [] 0 0 0 [ [ 0 0
FORMER ASST. SECRETARY ] 135,515 0 2,286 22,353/ 16,267 178,411 1
40 JOSEPH M. STEFFEN ,PH.D. [] [+ 0 0 0 0 [+ 0
FORMER SECRETARY ) 87,914 0 874 8,011 13,309 110,108 0
41 DANA B. MAYTON J.D. [] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [
LEGAL COUNSEL ] 172,801 450 278 17,708 12,190 203,425 [}
12 MITCHELL R, PAYNE ,J.D. [ ] 0 0 0 0 [¥ 0 0
CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICER 1] 200,020 0 14,208 21,006 17,617 252,941 0
13 ]
)
14 L]
®
15 []
)
10 a
)
Sohaduls J (Form 900 2015
§M6/2017 10:59:32 AM a5
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Schedule O

rtment of Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete to provide information for responses to spacific quastions on
orm 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Name of the Organi

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART |, LINE 1 -

INVESTIGATIONS, CLINICAL SERVICES, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES RELATING TO THE MISSIONS OF THE

DESCRIPTION

BRIEF MISSION UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE.
FORM 990, PART I, LINE 4A - ADDITION TO BASIC AND TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH, ULRF IS ALSC MAKING SIGNIFICANT
PROGRAM SERVICE CONTRIBUTIONS TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE IN BOTH THE LOCAL AREA AND

GLOBALLY. THESE WIDE-RANGING PROGRAMS INCLUDE COAL ASH AND CHILDREN'S HEALTH,
TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE TO IMPROVE WATER QUALITY FOR SMALL SCALE WATER
COMPANIES, ECONOMIC IMPACT OF MEDICAID EXPANSION, CHILD WELFARE TRAINING, AND
POLLUTION PREVENTION ASSISTANCE.

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 1A -
FORM 1096

'II_'(I-)IE |g\l7||G_CE"ZATION.S FORMS 1098 ARE FILED BY ITS COMMON PAY AGENT, THE UNIVERSITY OF

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 2A -
FORMS wW-2

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NO EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 1A -
DELEGATE BROAD AUTHORITY
TO ACOMMITTEE

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE CHAIRMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN, SECRETARY,
TREASURER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PRESIDENT, CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICER, CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER, AND CHIEF RESEARCH OFFICER OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE IN THEIR CAPACITY AS DIRECTOR. THE PRESIDENT SERVES AS
CHAIRMAN OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. THE COMMITTEE ACTS FOR THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS IN THE INTERIM BETWEEN MEETINGS OF THE BOARD, AND WITH RESPECT TQ THE
ACCEPTANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND ACCOUNTING FOR GRANTS AND CONTRACTS (T IS NOT
REQUIRED THAT ACTIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE BE RATIFIED BY THE BOARD. EXCEPT
AS STATED ABOVE, THE DELEGATION OF POWER AND AUTHORITY WHEN GIVEN BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL BE COMPLETE, SUBJECT ONLY TQ THE
LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY THE KENTUCKY REVISED STATUES.

POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE SHALL NOT EXTEND TO AMENDING, ALTERING OR REPEALING THE
BYLAWS; ELECTING, APPOINTING OR REMOVING ANY MEMBER OF ANY SUCH COMMITTEE OR ANY
DIRECTOR OR OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION; AMENDING THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION,
RESTATING ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ADOPTING A PLAN OR MERGER OR ADOPTING A PLAN
OF CONSOLIDATION WITH ANOTHER CORPORATION; AUTHORIZING THE SALE, LEASE, EXCHANGE
OR MORTGAGE OF ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE PROPERTY AND ASSETS OF THE
CORPORATION; AUTHORIZING THE VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION OF THE CORPORATION OR
REVOKING PROCEEDINGS THEREFOR; ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE ASSETS
OF THE CORPORATION; OR AMENDING, ALTERING OR REPEALING ANY RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS WHICH BY ITS TERMS PROVIDES THAT IT SHALL NOT BE AMENDED, ALTERED OR
REPEALED BY SUCH COMMITTEE.

FORM 880, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FINANCE PERSONNEL AND AN OUTSIDE FIRM PREPARED THE RETURN.
A COPY OF THE RETURN WAS PROVIDED TQ ALL BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
ggNIELICT OF INTEREST

IF AN ITEM IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (OR ANY OTHER POLICY BOARD) FOR
ACTION, E.G., PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, MERGING WITH ANOTHER ENTITY, BUYING SERVICES,
ETC., THE BOARD MEMBER WILL DISCLOSE HIS OR HER POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND
MUST RECUSE HIMSELF OR HERSELF FROM VOTING. THE BOARD MEMBER ALSO AVOIDS
PARTICIPATING IN ANY DECISION OR ADVOCATING FOR ANY DECISION OF THE BOARD. IN SOME
CIRCUMSTANCES, E.G., WHEN THE CONFLICT OF THE BOARD MEMBER PLACES THE BOARD
MEMBER IN COMPETITION WITH THE UNIVERSITY, THE BOARD MEMBER WILL LEAVE THE BOARD
MEETING DURING DISCUSSION OR UPDATE ON THE ACTION.

BEFORE ANY MEETING OF THE VARIQUS BOARDS, AN AGENDA IS CIRCULATED TQ EACH MEMBER
OR DIRECTOR WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF THE ACTION ITEMS. THIS ALLOWS SUFFICIENT TIME FOR
ANY BOARD MEMBER OR DIRECTOR TO ALERT THE BOARD ABOUT A POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF
INTEREST. PAST PRACTICE INCLUDES WRITTEN DISCLOSURE BY THE BOARD MEMBER CUTLINING:

1) THAT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST MAY EXIST; (2) THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE CONFLICT;

D (3) THE DESCRIPTION AND POTENTIAL BENEFIT, DIRECT OR INDIRECT, TO THE MEMBER OF

THE BOARD. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE SUPPLIED TO LEGAL COUNSEL AND THE ENTIRE BOARD
QIE%AAB%S'E.IQI-ILEEMEETING' AND A COPY OF THE INFORMATICON WILL BE MAINTAINED IN THE BOARD

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15 -
PROCESS FOR DETERMINING
COMPENSATION

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NO EMPLOYEES, THUS LINES 15(A} AND 15(B) OF PART VI HAVE BEEN
MARKED "NO."

FORM 890, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

AS A MATTER OF PRACTICE, THE ORGANIZATION ADHERES TO THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, NON-RETALIATION POLICY, AND DOCUMENT INTEGRITY POLICY OF THE UNIVERSITY OF

LOUISVILLE. COPIES OF THESE POLICIES ARE AVAILABLE AT LOUISVILLE.EDU OR UPON REQUEST.

EgSIISEs OF THE ORGANIZATION'S AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE AT
ILLE.EDU.

5M&/2017 10:59:32 AM
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Return Reference - Identifier

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION
A, LINE 1A - REPORTABLE
COMPENSATION

Explanation

AMOUNTS REPORTED ON PART VIl AND ON SCHEDULE J INCLUDE ONLY COMPENSATION PAID BY
TS CONTROLLING PARENT, THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE. THE REPORTED AMOUNTS DO NOT
INCLUDE COMPENSATION PAID BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, WHICH IS

UNRELATED TO THE FILING ORGANIZATION FOR FORM 990 REPORTING PURPQSES,

FORM 890, PART IX, LINE 11G - D i P F
OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES (a) Description I(El;()pelostgé (c)Sexi%ream {d) Ma:na ement | (e) | xgrégrsag:mg
Expenses General Expenses
UNIVERSITY OF 262,625,731 249,940,911 12,684,820
LOUISVILLE SALARY AND
BENEFIT ALLOCATIONS
RESEARCH 9,441,718 9,441,718
SUBCONTRACTING
MEDICAL 38,221,816 38,221,816
SUBCONTRACTING
OTHER CONSULTING AND 8,071,431 5,786,019 2,285,412
SERVICES
5/15/2017 10:59:32 AM 37 2015 Return_ Unlversi Research

Foundation




OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 960) Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

> Complets i the orgenization anawsred “Yea" on Form 900, Part IV, lins 33, 34, 36h, 36, or 37. FrE Ty
Degartment of tha Trassuy B Aztach to Form 900. Opeon to Public
hhliﬂn:rl:ms-vlu P Information about Schadule R {Form 990) and Rs instructions Is at wiwwure. gov/foma00, Inspection
Nams of the crgantzation Employsf Mdeptificatien iimeher

UNIVERSITY OF LOVISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
Identification of Disregarded Entities Gomplate i the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33,

Name, addrass, and EIN §f ol bis) of dl Jad antity Pﬂmr?lmy L-gddul:l;llnm Tnhlﬁum &M‘,‘im Dmﬂuﬂnrdllng
or foresign country) antity

s sl B 8] B B

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because It had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

{0 2] 5] ] ] L
Name, sddress, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domiclie (state | Exsmpt Gode saction|  Public charity status |  Direct confrolling smgzlgxm
or forelgn country) &t section 501(cHsy entity control
Yes | No
1) UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE (61-1014882) EDUCATION KY NIA
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 v
__[2) UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (31-1106941) | EDUCATION KY UNIVERSITY OF
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 S01(CH3) 11(LOUISVILLE v
__{8) UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE MEDICAL SCHOOL FUND, ING. (81-0888729)| EDUCATION KY UNIVERSITY OF
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 501(CH3) 11|LOUISVILLE v
(4} UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS GROUP, INC. {61-1346817) MEDICAL CARE KY UNIVERSITY OF
323 EAST CHESTNUT STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-1823 501(C)(3) g|LOUISVILLE J
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE MEDIGAL SCHOOL PRAGTICE ASBOC, (51-1250153) | MEDICAL CARE KY UNIVERSITY OF
550 SQUTH JACKSON STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 501(C)3) 7|LOUISVILLE v
&
@
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notics, see tha Instructions for Form 880. Gat. No. 50135Y Schedule R {Form 890) 2016
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Scheduls R (Form 880) 2015 Page 2
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yas™ on Form 990, Part [V, {ine 34
becatise it had ohe or more related organizations treated as a parinership during the tax year.
] ) () L] ] n 1] [ L] [u] 1] o]
Name, address, and EIN of Frimary activity Lagal Direct controlling Pradaminant Share ot total | Shate of end-of- |Disproportionst | CodeV—UB| | General or | Parcentage
related domicila ontlty income frelated, Incoma yaar sssats alocations] | amount Inbox 20 | managing | ownership

fatata or n;ﬂm of Schaduls K-1 | partner?
forelgn u‘,“ md'"‘ {Form 1085)
caurtry) sactions 512-514)

Yes| No

Yes| No

{1}

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complste if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 becauss it had one or mors related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

is) ] L] L] ] n @ )
Name, address, and EIN of related organlzation Primary activity Legd domiclie Direct contraliing Type of entity Share of total Shara of Parcontage Snﬂllﬂng‘lwﬂsl
tetata or forelgn country) entity {C corp, B corp, or trusl} | income | end-of-year assets | cwnership %
Yes | No
(1))
)
)]
)
8
(6)
)
Schedule R (Form 980) 2016

SM5/2017 10:59:32 AM
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Schadula R (Form 800) 2015 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizationa Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, lll, or IV of this schadule.

1  During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related orgummhons listed in Parts IHV?
Receipt of ({ Interest, fil) annultles, [l reyalties, or (Iv) rert from a controlled ontfty . .

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s} i

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organizations)

Loans or loan guaraniass to of for ralated organizationis)

Loans or loan guarantess by relatad organtration(s)

Dividands from related organlzation(s)

Sale of assets to related organization{s) .

Purchase of assets from related organizationis)

Exchange of assets with related organization{s) . .

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organizaﬂon(s)

_——Ta =

Lease of fadilities, aquipmant, or other assets from related organlzatfon(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations for related organizatlon(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations by related organizationis)
Sharing of facliities, equipment, malling lists, or other assets with related organlzatlon(s)
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) .

Reimbursement pald to related organization(s} for expenses .
Relmbursement pald by related organization(s) for expenses .

a o

r  Qther transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
8 Other transfer of cash or property from related organizatlon(s)

2 It the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for Infnnnation on who must com| ete thls Ilne, |ncluding ooverad relaﬂanshlps and transnctmn thresholds.

Nams ofmm organization mty;eg;f‘n;n Nnnuml?nvowed Mathod ofdehermlt:’ng amount involved
(1}
2
@
(L]
8
-8

Schedule R (Form 990} 2015
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Paged
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complets if the organization answered “Yes™ on Farm 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of Its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revanue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding excluslon for certaln Investment partnerships.

fal &) ) i [8) m -] ] ] 1] ®

Narme, addrsss, and EIN of antity Primary acthity | Lagal F Ara all Share of Share of Dispi Code V—LIBI General or | Percentage

[etate or foralgn | income (related, aection total income end-of-year alocafiors? | amount In box 20 | managing | ownarship

country) latad, excluded|  S01c¢S) assels of Schedula K~1 | partner?

from tax under | organizations? {Form 1065)

cions 512-514
J Yes| No Yes | No Yes| No

(1}

a9

Sohadule R (Form 880) 2015
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville

Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016
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Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP
Indeparident Mamber Crowe Horwath Intamational

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
(Research Foundation), a component unit of the University of Louisville, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Research Foundation’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our andits
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Research Foundation, as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows
thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion
and Analysis on pages 3 through 12, and the Schedule of Funding Progress on page 30, to be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our aundit of the basic financial statements. We
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Oowt Toumtl LLP

Crowe Horwath LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
October 19, 2017



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
Introduction

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activitics of the
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. (Research Foundation) for the years ended
June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015. This discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section.

The Research Foundation is a non-profit corporation affiliated with the University of Louisville
(University), a state-supported metropolitan research university located in Kentucky’s largest city. The
Research Foundation was established in 1989 for the purpose of promoting and supporting research
projects, investigations, and other activities relating to the educational, scientific, literary, artistic, health
care and public service missions of the University.

The University’s strategic plan guides the Research Foundation’s program. The Research Foundation
accepts funding for research, training, and service from extramural sources and has maintained progress
towards the goals established by the Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education. During the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2017, total awards were $147.8 million, an increase of $13.2 million or 9.8%, as
compared to fiscal year 2016. Some of the funding highlights include:

e $4.1 million from the Ky. Counsel on Postsecondary Ed. for Tobacco Tax Funding-Cancer
Research

e  $3.9 million from Regenerex for FCRx Manufacturing and R & D

e  $3.7 million from the Ky. Counsel on Postsecondary Ed. for the Kentucky Lung Cancer Research
Program

e $3.6 million from the National Institutes of Health (NTH) for Kentucky IDeA Networks of
Biomedical Research Excellence

The Research Foundation faculty continued to receive national recognition. Doctor Aruni Bhathagar was
named Research Exemplar in Biomedical Sector. Dr. Bhatnagar is a leading environmental health
scientist who led the creation of the field of environmental cardiology. Through muitidisciplinary
approaches, he has identified the influence of environmental factors that contribute to systemic
inflammation and cardiovascular disease risk. His work has extended from basic bench research to
national and global policy.

Financial Highliphts

e The Research Foundation’s financial position remains strong at June 30, 2017, with total assets of
$105.9 million and liabilities of $56.0 million as compared to June 30, 2016 at $116.5 million of
total assets and $54.5 million of liabilities. Net position, which represent the residual interest in
the Research Foundation’s assets after liabilities are deducted, was $49.8 million and
$62.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

o The Research Foundation’s total liabilities of $56.0 million contain grant advances. Grant

advances represent the unearned portion of grants and sponsored programs and comprise
$2.6 million or 4.7% of total liabilities.



» Operating revenues amounted to $363.1 million and $365.6 million and operating expenditures
were $415.6 million and $409.6 million resulting in a net operating loss of $52.5 million and
$44.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. When adjusted for net
nonoperating revenues of $40.4 million and $33.2 million, net position of the Research
Foundation decreased by $12.1 million and $10.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2017, and
2016, respectively.

Using the Financial Statements

The Research Foundation’s financial report includes the Statement of Net Position; the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position; and the Statement of Cash Flows. These financial
statements are prepared in accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) principles.
The Research Foundation is presented here as a single entity and is also included in the financial
statements of the University.

GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis — for
Public Colleges and Universities, requires the Research Foundation to present a classified Statement of
Net Position and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. Significant
presentations under GASB Statement No. 35 with respect to the Research Foundation financial statements
are as follows:

e Revenues and expenses are categorized as either operating or nonoperating. Certain revenues,
including state appropriations, gifts, Pell and similar nonexchange grants, and investment income
(loss) are considered nonoperating, as defined by GASB Statement No. 35. The Research
Foundation’s nonoperating revenues consist mainly of $44.6 million and $43.4 million in
nonexchange pgrants and contract revenue for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively. These revenues relate to nonexchange transactions in which the Research
Foundation is the beneficiary.

e Unexpended cash advances received for grants and sponsored programs are recorded as grant
advances rather than as income when received. Such grant advance balances totaled $2.6 million
and $2.0 million as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

e (Capital assets are depreciated and reported net of accumulated depreciation. The Research
Foundation’s capital assets as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 consist primarily of buildings,
equipment and library materials with a net position value of $61.7 million and $66.0 million,
respectively.

Statements of Net Pogition

The statements of net position present the financial position of the Research Foundation at the end of the
fiscal year and include all assets and liabilities. Net position represents the difference between total assets
and total liabilities and provides a snapshot of the current financial condition of the Research Foundation
at the end of a fiscal year. The change in net position indicates whether the Research Foundation
accumulated or consumed resources during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using
current values. Capital assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

A condensed version of the Research Foundation’s assets, liabilities and net position at June 30, 2017,
2016, and 2015 is summarized on the following page:



Condensed Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015

(In Thousands)
2017-2016 2016 - 2015
2017 2016 2015 Change Change
ASSETS
Current assets $ 37,763 $ 49,750 §$ 41,899 § (11,987) $ 7,851
Capital assets 61,726 65,989 70,132 {4,263) (4,143)
Other noncurrent assets 6,374 719 735 5,655 (16)
Total assets 105,863 116,458 112,766 (10,595) 3,692
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 40,527 41,822 28,926 (1,295) 12,896
Noncurrent liabilities 15,514 12,684 11,120 2,830 1,564
Total liabilities 56,041 54,506 40,046 1,535 14,460
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital
assets 61,726 65,989 70,132 (4,263) (4,143)
Restricted - expendable 24,465 21,791 7.490 2,674 14,301
Unrestricted (36,369) {25,828) (4,902) (10,541) (20,926)
Total net position $ 49822 § 61,952 § 72,720 § (12,130) $  (10,768)
Assets

A review of the Research Foundation’s statement of net position at June 30, 2017 indicates that the
Research Foundation is liquid with nearly $37.8 million in current assets, Of the $37.8 million in current
assets, $36.7 million, or 97%, consists of accounts receivable that are to be collected within the next year,

Noncurrent assets consist mainly of $61.7 million of capital assets, which decreased due to $7.1 million in
depreciation offset by additional capital assets of $2.9 million.

Liabilities

The Research Foundation’s current liabilities consist of amounts due to the University of $21.9 million
for funding of operational expenses. This amount decreased $4.7 million from the prior year.
Additionally, current liabilities include $2.6 million of unexpended cash advances for sponsored research
activities, an increase of $.7 million compared to June 30, 2016. The Research Foundation is required to
set up a liability when awards are paid in advance, as they are responsible for paying back any unused
funds to the sponsor. The remaining $16.0 million of current liabilities relates to trade accounts payable
and other accrued liabilities. The Research Foundation’s allocated portion of other post-employment
benefits totals $17.2 million, with the $1.7 million current portion included in accounts payable and
accrued expenses and the remainder shown as other long-term liabilities,



Net Position

Net position represents the residual interest in the Research Foundation’s assets after liabilities are
deducted. The Research Foundation’s net position at June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $49.8 million and
$62.0 million, respectively. They are summarized into the three major categories in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 35 and GASB Statement No. 63 reporting requirements as follows:

Net investment in capital assets

The Research Foundation’s net investments in capital assets represents construction in progress,
buildings, equipment and depreciable library materials, net of accumulated depreciation. There is no debt
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Capital assets decreased by
$4.3 million from 2016. This decrease reflects $7.1 million of depreciation and additions of $2.9 million.

Restricted expendable net position

Restricted expendable net position represents funds primarily from fixed payment contracts that are
subject to externally imposed restrictions governing their use. Net position results from the excess of
contract revenues over expenses incurred through June 30, 2017. The amounts remain restricted until the
contract is completed.

Restricted expendable net position increased $2.7 million, or 12%. The overall increase is due mainly to
an increase in nongovernmental grants.

Unrestricted net position

Unrestricted net position decreased by $10.5 million. The decrease in unrestricted net position results
primarily from actual operating expenses exceeding clinical services and fixed contract revenues.

Fiscal Year 2016

The Research Foundation’s financial position as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 shows an increase
in assets and an increase in liabilities with an overall decrease in net position. Assets increased during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 by $3.7 million, or 3%, as compared to the fiscal year ended June 30,
2015. This increase was due mainly to the $7.9 million increase in current accounts receivable and $4.1
million decrease in capital assets. The increase in liabilitics mainly resulted from the increase in amount
due to the University, which increased $20.6 million from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Net position decreased $10.8 million, or 14.8%, compared to net position at June 30, 2015 due mainly to
the $20.9 million decrease in unrestricted net position for operating expenses exceeding revenues.

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
The statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position present the Research Foundation’s

results of operations. A condensed version of the Research Foundation’s revenues, expenses and changes
in net position for the years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015 is shown on the following page:



Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015

(In Thousands)
2017 - 2016 2016 - 2015
2017 2016 2015 Change Change
OPERATING REVENUES
Clinical services $ 245,135 § 233,981 $ 222445 5 11,154 $ 11,536
Grants and contracts 89,728 103,121 89,924 (13,393) 13,197
Facilities and administrative
cost recoveries 25,064 24,611 22,596 453 2,015
Other operating revenues 3,214 3,897 2,160 {683) 1,737
Total operating revenues 363,141 365,610 337,125 (2,469) 28,485
OPERATING EXPENSES
Depreciation 7,072 7,914 8,470 (842) (556)
Other operating expenses 408,596 401,675 388,139 6,921 13,536
Total operating expenses 415,668 409 589 396,609 6,079 12 980
Operating loss (52,527) (43,979) (59,484) (8,548) 15,505
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXFENSES)
Nonexchange grants and contracts 44,629 43,417 43,313 1,212 104
Other nonoperating revenues {4,232) (7,118) 11,108 2,886 (18,226}
Total nonoperating revenucs 40,397 33,211 54,421 7,186 {21,210}
DPecrease in net position (12,130) {10,768) (5,063) (1,362) (5,705)
NET FPOSITION
Net pogition, beginning of year 61,952 72,720 77,783 10,763 (5,063
Net position, end of year $ 49822 § 61,952 § 72,720 TEIZ,T)} m}
Operating Revenues

The Research Foundation recognized $363.1 million in operating revenues for the year ended
June 30, 2017. This represents a minimal decrease in revenues from the $365.6 million reported for the
year ended June 30, 2016.

Revenues from clinical services were $245.1 million for the year ended June 30, 2017. This is an
increase of approximately $11.1 million, or 5%, compared to $234.0 million in similar revenues reported
for the year ended June 30, 2016. The majority of the increase is attributed to increases in Medicaid
related patient and intergovernmental transfers.

Revenues from grants and contracts were $89.7 million for the year ended June 30, 2017 as compared to
$103.1 million in revenues reported in the previous year. This includes a decrease of $12.1 million in
nongovernmental grants and contracts and a decrease of $1.5 million in federal grants and contracts. The
decrease was partially offset by a $0.1 million increase in state and local grants for the year ended June
30, 2017, as compared to the previous year,

Revenue from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $25.1 million and $24.6 million for the
years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The Research Foundation, compensates the University
for a portion of the cost recoveries in support of University expenditures. For the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016, approximately $10.9 million and $10.0 million, respectively, were transferred to the
University for this purpose.

The following is a graphic illustration of the Research Foundation’s operating revenues by major source
for the years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015 (in millions).



Operating Revenues
Years Ended June 30,2017, 2016,and 2015
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Operating Expenses by Functional and Natural Class

Total operating expenses were $415.7 million and $409.6 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016, respectively. The primary reason for the increase of $6.1 million, or 1%, is an increase of $5.6
million in salary expense as shown in the operating expenses by natural classification chart on the
following page. Expenses in functional classification for instruction, research and public service all
increased due to the increases in salaries.

The following is a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by function for the years ended
June 30, 2017, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):



Operating Expenses by Functional Classification
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015
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The following is a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by natural classification for the years
ended June 30, 2017, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

Operating Expenses by Natural Classification
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015
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Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

The Research Foundation’s total nonoperating revenues of $40.4 million for fiscal year ended

June 30, 2017, was mostly comprised of nonexchange grants and contract revenues of $44.6 million and
transfer expenses of $(7.1) million, Total nonoperating revenues increased by $7.2 million as compared to
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. The increase is attributed to an increase in other nonoperating income of
$1.7 million, an increase in nonexchange grants and contracts of $1.2 million and a reduction of
contributions to related entities of $4.2 million in fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

Fiscal Year 2016

For the year ended June 30, 2016, Research Foundation reported $365.6 million in operating revenues, an
increase of 8% compared to the $337.1 million reported for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Revenues from clinical services were $234.0 million for fiscal year 2016, an increase of 5% from the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The majority of the increase is atiributed to increases in Medicaid
related patient and intergovernmental transfers.

Revenue from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $24.6 million and $22.6 million for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The Research Foundation transferred approximately
$10.0 million and $9.0 million during the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, in
recognition of indirect support provided by the University.

Total operating expenses were $409.6 million and $396.6 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016
and 2015, respectively. The increase of $13.0 million, or 3%, was an increase in salary expense in the
operating expenses by natural classification.

Statements of Cash Flows

The statements of cash flows provide information about the Research Foundation’s cash position by
reporting the sources and uses of cash during the year. Cash inflows and outflows are categorized as
operating, noncapital financing, capital financing and investing activities.

Condensed statements of the Research Foundation’s cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2017, 2016,
and 2015, are summarized on the following page:

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015

(In Thousands)

2017 -2016 2016-2015

2017 2016 2015 Change Change
Cash (used)/provided by:

Operating activities $ (26,890) $ (49,.994) $(47,088) $ 23,104 § (2,906)

Noncapital and related financing activities 29,710 53,750 50,527 (24,040) 3,223

Capital financing activities (2,877) (3,309) (4,247) 932 438
Investing activities 57 53 808 4 (755)

Net decrease in cash - - - - -

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year - - - - -

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ - § - 3 - 3 - § -
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Operating Activities

The Research Foundation’s operating activities used approximately $26.9 million of cash during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2017, representing a decrease of $23.1 million compared to the prior year. While
overall operating activities experienced a decrease in cash activities, the most significant were the
decrease in cash outflow from payments for suppliers of $2.2 million and the increase in cash inflow for
clinical services of $11.8 million from operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.

Other Activities

The $29.7 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activitics relates mainly to the
$44.6 million provided by nonexchange grants and contracts and offset by a decrease in due to the
University of $10.6 million. It also includes the Research Foundation’s transfer of $7.1 million to the
University as reimbursement for indirect charges to support the use of buildings and labs. In total, cash
provided by noncapital and related financing activities decreased $24.0 million from the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2016.

Cash used for capital financing activities decreased $0.9 million to $2.9 million during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2017, due to a decrease in capital assets purchased.

Fiscal Year 2016

The Research Foundation operating activities used approximately $50.0 million of cash during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2016, representing an increase of $2.9 million compared to the prior year. While all
categories of operating activities experienced an increase in cash activities the most significant were the
increase in cash inflow from grants and contracts of $6.9 million and the increase in cash outflow for
payments to employees of $10.1 million from operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

The $53.8 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities relates mainly to the
$43.4 million provided by nonexchange grants and contracts and an increase in funding from the
University of $20.6 million. It also includes the Research Foundation’s transfer of $10.0 million to the
University as reimbursement for indirect charges to support the use of buildings and labs. In total, cash
provided by noncapital and related financing activities increased $3.2 million from the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015.

Economic Factors that May Affect the Future

The University is committed to achieving preeminence as a nationally recognized metropolitan research
university. Senior leadership continues to believe the University is financially well-positioned to educate
and serve its community through:
e Teaching diverse undergraduate, graduate, and professional students in order to develop engaged
citizens, leaders, and scholars,
e Practicing and applying research, scholarship and creative activity, and
e Providing engaged service and outreach that improve the quality of life for local and global
communities.

-11 -



The following is a brief discussion of economic and other factors that could have an impact on the
University in the firture:

At the national level, moderate growth in gross domestic product and a relatively improved
unemployment picture suggest a stable near-term economic outlook for the country. However,
proposed decreases in funding to the National Institutes of Health, which funds many research
projects across the country including at UofL, and the amount of overhead that universities can
recover for supporting federally-funded research, could have a negative impact on UofL if
approved. The University continues to monitor the situation.

The economic outlook for the Commonwealth of Kentucky is mixed. Personal income could
grow 4.4 percent in FY 2018 compared to an expected 4.2 percent for the nation. Employment,
though, continues to lag the country following the Great Recession. While national
unemployment rates have dropped below 4.5 percent after peaking at 10 percent in 2009,
Kentucky’s unemployment rate was 5.1 percent in June 2017.

The state ended FY 2017 with a $138 million revenue shortfall. Although the state balanced its
books using a variety of short-term mechanisms, uncertainty exists about state finances for FY
2018 and beyond, In order to avoid further reductions in spending, state revenues will have to
increase at a higher-than-anticipated pace. Persistent pressure to increase funding to the state’s
public pension system—which remains one of the lowest funded in the nation—could affect state
appropriations to public universities, even if revenues increase.  The University does not
participate in these pension plans and is subject only to indirect effects of their funding shortfall.
To help reduce the state’s pension liability, Governor Matt Bevin has expressed a strong desire to
modemize the state’s tax code and increase tax revenues. Expected legislative action could occur
as early as this fall. Approved changes could influence the development of the state’s 2018-2020
biennial budget. The legislature must adopt a biennial budget by April 2018.

Relatedly, a performance-funding model for public universities and colleges, first implemented in
FY 2017, remains in place. Under existing statute, FY 2019 is a hold-harmless year; public
universities and colleges will not lose state funds based on performance. In FY 2020 and beyond,
a portion of each university’s state appropriation will depend upon how it performs on several
student and operational metrics relative to the other universities.

Despite continued funding challenges at both the state and federal levels, the University has made
significant progress in meeting its 2020 goals. Student enrollment remains steady. Demand, as
measured by student applications, is strong.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the University’s finances and to show
the University’s accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this report and requests for
additional financial information should be directed to the Controller, University of Louisville, Louisville,
KY 40292.
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University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville

Statements of Net Position
As of June 30, 2017 and 2016
(In Thousands)
2017 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Accounts receivable, net 3 36,730 $ 49,049
Due from Affiliate 296 -
Inventories 455 395
Other assets 282 306
Total current assets 37,763 49,750
Noncurrent Assets:
Accounts receivable, net 742 717
Other long-term assets 2 2
Due from Affiliate 5,630 -
Capital assets, net 61,726 65,989
Total noncurrent assets 68,100 66,708
Total assets 105,863 116,458
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 16,014 13,275
Due to University of Louisville 21,904 26,610
Grant advances 2,609 1,937
Total current liabilities 40,527 41,822
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Other long-term liabilities 15,514 12,684
Total noncurrent liabilities 15,514 12,684
Total liabilities 56,041 54,506
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 61,726 65,989
Restricted - expendable for:
Research 16,799 14,388
Instruction 7 223
Public service 3,981 5,669
Scholarships and fellowships 3 -
Academic support 6 6
Institutional Support 3,669 1,005
Unrestricted {36,369) (25,828)
Total net position $ 49,822 $ 61,952

See notes to the financial statements
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University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

(In Thousands)
2017 2016
OPERATING REVENUES
Clinical services, net of contractual allowances of
$93,200 in 2017 and $88,870 in 2016 $ 245,135 5 233,981
Federal grants and contracts 68,161 69,613
State and local grants and contracts 8,881 8,734
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 12,686 24,774
Other operating revenue 3,214 3,897
Facilities and administrative cost recoveries 25,064 24,611
Total operating revenues 363,141 365,610
OPERATING EXPENSES
Instruction 110,507 111,859
Research 94,950 94,815
Public service 92,794 83,701
Scholarships and fellowships 40,553 40,739
Academic support 65,717 65,583
Institutional support 3,598 4,897
Operation and maintenance of plant 464 67
Depreciation 7,072 7,914
Student services 8 9
Service centers 5 5
Total operating expenses 415,668 409,589
Operating loss (52,527) ' (43,979)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Gifts 886 1,491
Nonexchange grants and contracts 44,629 43,417
Investment income 8 10
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 57 53
Other nonoperating income 1,902 161
Net noncperating revenues 47,482 45,132
Contributions to related entities (4,594) (8,833)
Contributions to Affiliate (2,491) (3,088)
Total other revenues 40,397 33,211
Decrease in net position (12,130) (10,768)
NET POSITION
Net position - beginning of year 61,952 72,720
Net position - end of year $ 49,822 $ 61,952

See notes to the financial statements
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University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016
{In Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Clinical services
Grants and contracts
Facilities and administrative cost recoveries
Other operating revenue
Payments to employees
Payments for benefits
Payments for scholarships and fellowships
Payments to suppliers
Net cash used by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contributions to/from related entities
Gifts
Nonexchange grants and contracts
Due to (due from) University of Louisville
Other noncapital financing activity
Net cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sales of investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net decreasc in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash nsed by operating
activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of equipment
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Grant advances
Other long-term liabilities
Net cash used by operating activities

See notes to the financial statements
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2017 2016
$ 240,755 $ 228962
101,386 93,990
25,064 24,611
3,212 4,234
(212,169) (211,528)
(46,774) (49,644)
(42,707) (42,716)
(95,657) (97,903)
(26,890) (49,954)
(7,085) (11,921)
886 1,491
44,628 43,417
(10,630) 20,595
1,911 168
29,710 53,750
(2,877) (3,809)
(2,877) (3,809)
57 53
57 53
(52,527) (43,979)
7,072 7,914
67 39
12,294 (7.944)
€60) 20
24 132
2,739 (1,856)
673 (5.845)
2,828 1,566

$  (26,890) 5 (49,994




1.

University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2017 and 2016

Organizations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. (the Research Foundation) is affiliated with
the University of Louisville (the University) through common management and substantially the
same Board of Directors. The Research Foundation is consolidated into the University’s financial
statements. The Research Foundation is a separate corporation organized for the purpose of
conducting the research, clinical operations, and other sponsored activities of the University. The
significant accounting policies followed by the Research Foundation are described below.

a. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Government
Accounting Standards Board {GASB).

The financial statements of the University have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, liabilities and deferred inflows and outflows of
resources from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange
transaction takes place, while those from government-mandated nonexchange transactions
(principally federal and state grants and state appropriations) are recognized when all applicable
eligibility requirements are met. Internal activity and balances are eliminated in preparation of
the financial statements unless they relate to services provided and used internally. Operating
revenues and expenses include exchange transactions and program-specific, govermnment-
mandated nonexchange transactions. Government-mandated nonexchange transactions that are
not program specific, investment income and interest on capital asset-related debt are included in
nonoperating revenues and expenses. The University first applies restricted net position when an
expense or outlay is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position
are available.

The financial statements of the Research Foundation can be found online at the following:
http://lovisville.edu/finance/controller/univacct/finst-1

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Research Foundation considers all investments with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

c. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of clinical and sponsored agreement charges. Clinical receivables
are comprised of patient and insurance charges. Healthcare entities are charged for contracted
staff support services. Sponsored agreement receivables relate to sponsored programs that
support the Research Foundation. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated
uncollectible amounts.
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d. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis.

e. Capital Assets

Equipment and library books of the Research Foundation are stated at cost or, in the case of
donated capital assets, estimated acquisition value at date of receipt from donors.

Movable equipment costing $5,000 and greater and having a useful life greater than one year are
capitalized. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements, if any, that
significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure and are in excess of
$100,000 are capitalized. Necessary and routine repairs and maintenance are charged to
operating expense in the year the expense is incurred.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets as follows: buildings - 40 years or componentized using 15-50 years,
library books - 10 years, and equipment - 3 to 20 years. The Research Foundation capitalizes, but
does not depreciate, works of art and rare books.

Prior to July 1, 2002 it was the policy of the University to record all capital assets purchased by
the Research Foundation as property of the University.

f. Classification of Revenues

The Research Foundation has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues
according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of exchange transactions, such
as (1) clinical services, (2) grants and contracts, and (3) facilities and administrative cost
recoveries.

Nonoperating revenucs include activities that have the characteristics of nonexchange
transactions, such as Pell and other grants and contracts, gifis and contributions, and other
revenue sources that are defined as nonoperating revenues by GASB No. 9, Reporting Cash
Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Government Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting, and GASB No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-And Managements
Discussion and Analysis-For State and Local Governments.

g. Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position

In addition to assets, GASB No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, requires the presentation of a separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, which represents a consumption of net
position that applies to future periods. The Research Foundation has no items that qualify for
reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, GASB No. 63 requires the presentation of a separate financial statement
element, deferred inflows of resources, which represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to future periods. The Research Foundation has no items that qualify for reporting in this

category.
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. Net Clinical Services Revenue

The Research Foundation has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the
Research Foundation at amounts different from its established rates. Net clinical services revenue
is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for
the services rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments and a provision for
uncollectible accounts. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on
an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and such estimated amounts are
revised in future periods as adjustments become known.

Grant Advances

The Research Foundation receives revenues relative to sponsored agreements via grants,
contracts, or cooperative agreements. The flow of funds relative to these sponsored agreements is
in the form of cost reimbursement or advanced funding.

In the case of cost reimbursement, the Research Foundation incurs costs on behalf of the granting
authority and is then reimbursed for such costs pursuant to the terms of the sponsored agreement.
Grant revenues are recognized as reimbursable costs are incurred.

In the case of advanced funding, the Research Foundation receives funds prior to incurring costs
pursuant to the sponsored agreement, with the stipulation that these funds may have to be
returned to the sponsor in the event the project is not completed to the sponsor’s satisfaction.
These funds, totaling approximately $2.6 million and $1.9 million as of June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, are recorded as a liability in the Research Foundation’s financial statements as grant
advances and recognized as revenue as reimbursable cost are incurred.

Compensated Absences

Research Foundation policies permit most employees to accumulate vacation and sick leave
benefits that may be realized as paid time off or, in limited circumstances, as a cash payment.
Expense and the related liability are recognized as the vacation or sick benefits are eamned,
whether the employee is expected to realize the benefit as time off or in cash. Compensated
absence liabilities are computed using the regular pay and termination pay rates in effect at the
statement of net position date plus an additional amount for compensation-related payments such
as social security and Medicare taxes computed using rates in effect at that date.

. Net Position

The net position of the Research Foundation is classified in three components. Net investment in
capital assets consist of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction of those assets.
Restricted expendable net position consists of noncapital assets that must be used for a particular
purpose as specified by creditors, grantors or donors external to the Research Foundation.
Unrestricted net position consists of the remaining assets less remaining liabilities that do not
meet the definition of net investment in capital assets or restricted net position.

Government Grants

Support funded by grants' is recognized as the Research Foundation performs the contracted
services or incurs outlays eligible for reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities
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and outlays are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting agency and, as a result of such
audit, adjustments could be made.

m. Tax Status

As an affiliate of a state institution of higher education, the income of the Research Foundation is
generally exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 115(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Research Foundation is subject
to federal income tax on any unrelated business income.

n. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

0. Reclassifications

Certain 2016 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2017 presentation, The
reclassifications more accurately represent revenue and expense activities in the categories
presented on the statement of revenues, expense and changes in net position. These
reclassifications had no effect on the change in net position.

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Research Foundation maintains various deposits. Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that
in the event of a bank failure, the Research Foundation’s deposits or collateral securities may not be
returned to it. For administrative convenience, cash balances of the Research Foundation are
included in bank accounts maintained by the University. Details of accounting transactions affecting
cash are maintained in such a manner as to cnsure an appropriate segregation of amounts maintained
by cach entity.

The University currently uses commercial banks and the Commonwealth of Kentucky (the
Commonwealth) as its depositories. Deposits with commercial banks are covered up to the limits
federal depository insurance or collateral held by the bank in the University’s name. At the
Commonwealth, the University's accounts are pooled with other agencies of the Commonwealth.
These Commonwealth-pooled deposits are substantially covered by federal depository insurance or
by collateral held by the Commonwealth in the Commonwealth's name. The custodial credit risk for
deposits is the risk that, in the event of failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will
not be able to recover the value of the deposits. The Research Foundation does not have a formal
policy addressing custodial credit risk.

3. Tramnsactions with Related Entities
a. Contributions with Related Entities

The University provides certain facilities and administrative services to the Research Foundation
for a share of the facilities and administrative cost recoveries. The current agreement provides for
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a transfer of 80%, after certain deductions, of the amount realized. Transfers from the Research
Foundation to the University for their portion of cost recoveries totaled $10.9 million and
$10.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Additional research
support transfers to the University totaled $6.2 million for the year ending June 30, 2017.

The Research Foundation transferred $.5 million and $5.2 million related to capital projects and
debt service payments during the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, to the
University. These transfers relate to certain capital projects, which are financed by the University,
and as such, are recorded as assets of the University.

For each of the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Research Foundation was the recipient
of $6.3 million and $5.0 million, respectively, from related entities to assist in funding cost share
required by certain sponsored programs and grants.

Additionally, the Research Foundation transferred of $0.3 million and received transfers of $1.4
million from related entities for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The Research Foundation transferred $2.5 million and $3.1 million for the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016, respectively, to the PMOB, Inc. an affiliate entity, to fund shared construction
cost of a pediatric building.

b. Receivables With Related Entities

In June 2016, the Research Foundation received a $5.9 million unsecured, noninterest bearing
note from University of Louisvilie Physicians, Inc., an affiliate entity, for past due fees owed the
Research Foundation. The outstanding note balance is $5.9 million as of June 2017.

c. Guarantees

A memorandum of understanding dated April 2017 between the Research Foundation and ULP
establishes obligations of the Research Foundation in the event ULP does not meet certain
requirements under a lease agreement with PMOB, Inc. PMOB, Inc. has a $48.6 million loan
with a financial institution to construct a medical office building. ULP entered into a lease with
PMOB, Inc. for a majority of the space within the medical office building and to provide $9.5
million of furniture, fixtures and equipment for the leased space. For as long as the loan
agreement between PMOB, Inc. and the financial institution remains in effect, the Research
Foundation has provided assurance through a guarantee that all of ULP’s obligations due to
PMOB, Inc. under the lease and any unfunded portion of the leased premise furniture, fixture and
equipment will be paid. The Research Foundation’s obligation shall not exceed funds received
by the Research Foundation for services provided by ULP for clinical services as of the date of
the memorandum of understanding.

A memorandum of understanding dated March 2017 between the Research Foundation and ULP
establishes the obligation for the Research Foundation to make annual lump sum payments
through July 2020 to a lending institution holding debt of ULP for the servicing of ULP
scheduled debt payments. The payments made by the Research Foundation are for services
rendered by ULP.
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4. Accounts Receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, are summarized as follows (in thousands):

2017
Gross Net
Receivable Allowance  Receivable
Patient care $ 69,073 $ (48,148) §$ 20,925
Sponsored agreements 18,310 (1,763) 16,547
Total $ 87,383 $ (49,911) 37472
Current portion 36,730
Noncurrent portion $ 742
2016
Gross Net
Receivable Allowance Receivable
Patient care $ 72,045 $ (42,072) $ 29,973
Sponsored agreements 22,533 (2,740) 19,793
Total $ 94,578 $ (44,812 49,766
Current portion 49,049
Noncurrent portion $ 717

5. Capital Assets. net

Capital assets at historical cost as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 are summarized as follows (in
thousands):
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Cost - Non depreciable
Land
Construction in progress
Subtotal

Cost - Depreciable
Building
Infrastructure
Land improvements
Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Library materials
Subtotal
Total capital assets - cost

Accumulated depreciation

Buildings

Infrastructure

Land improvements

Equipment

Leasehold improvements

Library materials
Subtotal

Capital assets, net

Cost - Non depreciable
Land
Construction in progress
Subtotal

Cost - Depreciable
Building
Infrastructure
Land improvements
Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Library materials
Subtotal
Total capital assets - cost

Accumulated depreciation
Buildings
Infrastructure
Land improvements
Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Library materials

Subtotal

Capital assets, net

2017

Beginning Retire- Ending

Balance Additions ments Transfers Balance
352 3 - $ - § - 3 352

- $ - $ - $ - -
352 - - - 352
70,727 - - 70,727
929 - - 929
237 - - - 237
£4,493 2,877 (1,892) - 85,478
818 - - 818
44 = - - 44
157,248 2,877 (1,892) - 158,233
157,600 2,877 (1,892) - 158,585
17,231 2,877 - - 20,107
39 15 - E 55
40 6 - - 46
73,547 4,167 (1,825) - 75,888
714 6 - - 720
49 2 - - 41
91,611 7,072 (1,825) - 96,859
65989 $ (4,195 § 67 $ - % 61,726

2016

Beginning Retire- Transfers (to)/ Ending

Balance Additions ments from Affilates Balance
352 % - % - $ - s 352
352 - - - 352
70,727 - - 70,727
929 B - 929
237 - - - 237
82,525 3,809 (1,841) - 84,493
818 - - 818
44 - - 44
155,280 3,809 (1,841) - 157,248
155,632 3,809 (1,841) - 157,600
14,357 2,874 - - 17,231
24 15 - - 39
34 6 - 40
70,340 5,009 (1,802) 73,547
708 6 - 714
37 3 - - 40
85,500 7,913 (1,802) - 91,611
70,132 % (4,104) $ {39) $ - % 65,989

-9



6. Other Liabilities

Other liabilities of the Research Foundation consisted of the following at June 30, 2017 and 2016 (in
thousands):
2017
Beginning Retire- Ending Current Noncurrent
Balance Additions ments Balance Portion Portion

Other postemployment benefits $ 14337 § 3887 § (1,015) $ 17209 $ 1,695 $ 15514

Total $ 14337 § 3887 § (1,015 § 17,209 % 1,695 § 15,514
2016
Beginning Retlre- Ending Current  Noncurrent
Balance Additions ments Balance Portion Portion

Other postemployment benefits $ 12,884 $ 2204 § (841) $ 14337 § 1,653 § 12,684

Total $ 12,884 § 2294 § (841) § 14337 § 1,653 $ 12,684

The current portion of other postemployment benefits is included in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities in the statements of net position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016.

7. Revenues From Clinical Services
a. Clinics and Laboratories

The University's Health Science Center operates various clinics, which generate revenues from
the treatment of patients, as well as laboratory services. Revenues associated with the operations
of these clinics totaled approximately $119.1 million and $118.2 million for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

b. University of Louisville School of Medicine Practice Plan (the Plan)

The Plan requires each clinical department of the University of Louisville, School of Medicine to
establish a departmental entity, which bears the financial obligation pursuant to the Plan. The
departmental entity must receive contributions from the faculty practice groups and remit the
contributions as specified in the Plan.

The faculty practice groups remit funds in two forms. The first portion, Academic Program
Support, as defined in the Plan, is remitted directly to the Research Foundation to support the
academic programs in the clinical departments. Academic Program Support remitted to the
Research Foundation totaled approximately $7.0 million and $1.1 million for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The second portion, the Dean's Fund, as defined in the
Plam, is collected by the University of Louisville Medical Schocl Fund {Medical School Fund)
from the departmental entities and is used by the Dean to provide additional support for the
clinical, academic programs and other acfivities of the Medical School. Starting in fiscal year
2017, the departments remit the Dean’s Fund directly to the Research Foundation. Amounts

-23 -



remitted to the Research Foundation by the Medical School Fund totaled approximately $7.0
million and $1.2 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 20186, respectively.

¢. KentuckyOne Health, Inc. Affiliation Agreement

In November, 2012, the University and KentuckyOne Health, Inc. (KentuckyOne) entered into an
agreement that calls for, among other things, KentuckyOne to provide funding (salary, benefits,
and malpractice coverage) for certain full-time equivalent resident positions over the term of the
affiliation agreement at University of Louisville Hospital (Hospital). Funding for residents was
be a budget item annually determined and took into account (&) staffing at comparable academic
medical centers, (b) the services provided by the Hospital, and (c) the clinical load at the Hospital
and related facilities, Certain services continued to be provided by University Medical Center,
Inc. (UMC). Funding from the affiliation agreements for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016
was approximately $65.6 million and $60.7 million, respectively. This agreement addresses the
patient care needs of the Hospital’s inpatients. The agreement ended June 30, 2017. Refer to
Note 13 Subsequent Event for additional information.

d. Norton Healthcare

In December 17, 2015, Norton Healthcare, Inc., (Norton) and the University of Louisville and the
Commonwealth of Kentucky agreed to a Settlement Agreement, a First Amendment to Lease and
a First Amendment to Master Affiliation Agreement. These agreements provide for $30.0 million
annual support payments from Norton to the University and its affiliates through Individual
Agreements for research, academic support, residences and fellowships and related costs. In
addition, the agreement stipulates that Norton provide additional financial support to the
University of Louisville Pediatrics Department of $24.0 million over eight years and expend at
least $35.0 million in facility improvements and other capital expenditures at Kosair Children’s
Hospital. Payments received by the University and its affiliates are included in clinical services
and practice plan revenues in the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position,
Funding for the agreement for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $20.0 million and
$35.0 million, respectively. The Settlement Agreement also included a payment of $8.0 million,
received in the year ending June 30, 2016, to the Research Foundation for expenses incurred.

e. Other Clinical Revenues
The Research Foundation works with other area hospitals by providing support services, such as

residents and other staff. Revenues associated with these activities totaled approximately
$33.4 million and $17.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

8. Expenses

Operating expenses by natural classification for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were
approximately (in thousands):
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2017 2016

Salaries and wages $ 217,599 $ 211,954
Employee benefits $ 49,645 $ 51,098
Supplies and services $ 98,645 $ 95908
Depreciation $ 7,072 $ 7914
Scholarships and fellowships § 42,707 $ 42,716

$ 415,668 $ 409,589

9. Retirement Plan

University personnel participate in a contributory retirement plan administered by the University. The
University of Louisville 403(b) Retirement Plan (Retirement Plan) was established by the University
and approved by the Board of Trustees. Permanent, full-time employees become eligible to
participate in a defined contribution plan upon completion of one year's service and attainment of age
21. Eligible employees not contributing to the Retirement Plan are entitled to a 7.5% of base salary
contribution on their behalf by the University. The University also matches up to an additional 2.5%
of employee contributions. The Retirement Plan requires three years of continuous service for
employees to vest in employer contributions.

The Research Foundation recorded expenses related to the defined contribution plan of approximately
$14.0 million and $13.9 million during the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. As of
June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Research Foundation had no outstanding liability related to the
Retirement Plan.

10. Postemployment Healthcare Benefits

a. Plan Description

University personnel are eligible for postemployment healthcare benefits as described in The
University of Louisville Group Health Plan (Plan), administered by the University. To be eligible
for the Plan, a retired employee must be the earlier of the attainment of age 60 with seven years of
service in eligible faculty or staff status, or the date that the sum of the employee’s age and years
of regular service of not less than 80% full-time equivalent at the University equals or exceeds
75. The Plan is a single-employer plan and the University’s Board of Trustees determines the
eligibility requirements related to the Plan. The Plan does not issue stand-alone financial reports
and is not included in the report of any entity.

b. Funding Polic

The Plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The contribution requirements of the contributing
members are determined by the University’s management on an annual basis. During the years
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the University contributed approximately $1.3 million and $1.9
million, approximately 43% and 66% of total premiums, respectively. Retired Plan members
under age 65 receiving benefits contributed approximately $1.7 million and $1.0 million,
approximately 57% and 39% of total premiums for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, through their required monthly contributions according to the schedules below:
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2017

Cardinal
PPrO Care Plan EPO PCAHigh PCALow
Employee $335 N/A $353 $ 281 $ 248
Employee and Spouse $ 811 N/A $ 851 $ 692 $ 555
2016
Cardinal
PPO  CarePlan EPO  PCAHigh PCALow
Employee $ 335 $ 407 $ 353 $ 281 $ 248
Employee and Spouse ~ §$ 811 $ 871 $ 851 $ 692 $ 555

Medicare-eligible retirees receive a monthly benefit of $§108 per individual covered. For the
years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the University contributed $1.7 million and $1.6 million,
respectively, for Medicare-eligible retirees.

Annual Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The University’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based
on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (GASB Statement
No. 45). The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (AAL) overa
period not to exceed thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the University’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the University’s net OPEB obligation (in
thousands):

2017 2016

Normal cost $ 5423 $ 5061
AAL amortization 5,673 5,252

Annual required contribution (ARC) 11,096 10,313
Interest on above 1,497 1,258
Adjustment to ARC (2,246) {1,825)
OPEB liabilty (gain)/loss 311 {3,566)

Annual OPEB cost (AOC) 10,658 6,181
Contributions made (3,007) (2,437)

Increase in net OPEB obligation 7,651 3,743
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 40,742 36,999
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 48,393 § 40,742
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d.

The University’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation were as follows (in-thousands):

Percentage of

Annual Annual OPEB
Fiscal Year OPEB Cost/(Gain) Net OPEB
Ended June 30,  Cost/(Gain) Contributed Obligation
2017 $ 10,658 28% $ 48393
2016 $ 6,180 39% § 40,742
2015 $ 9,125 35% $ 36,999
2014 $ 6,817 45% $ 31,069

The University allocates a portion of the AQOC, and the corresponding OPER obligation, to its
affiliated corporations, including the Research Foundation. For the years ended June 30, 2017 and
2016, the Resecarch Foundation’s portion of the AOC was $3.9 million and $2.3 million,
respectively. The Research Foundation’s net OPEB obligation for the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016 was $17.2 million and $14.3 million, of which $15.5 million and $12.7 million was
recorded in other long-term liabilities and $1.7 million and $1.7 million was recorded in accounts
payable and accrued liabilities as of June 30, 2017 and 20186, respectively.

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $95.5 million and $89.7 million and there were no
assets, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $95.5 million and
$89.7 million as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
active employees covered by the Plan) was $499.0 million and $478.2 million, and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 19% for each of the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future, Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trends. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the Plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of fiunding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing relative to
the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided
at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the
employer and plan members to that point in time. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of
the calculations.

-27-



In the July 1, 2016, actuarial valuation, the unit credit method actuarial cost method was used.
The actuarial assumptions included a 3 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), which is based on the estimated return on the University’s general assets, and an
annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.3 percent initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate
rate of 4.5 percent after 11 years. The gains or losses on the benefit obligation recognized during
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were due to updates made on expected future
health claims and changes made to the retiree life insurance bencfit. Expected claims have
decreased based on a review of actual claims over the last three years as well as current COBRA
rates, The UAAL is being amortized on a straight line basis over 30 years. The remaining
amortization period at June 30, 2016 was 20 years.

11. Commitments and Contingencies

a.

Commitmentis

At June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, the Research Foundation had approximately
$4.4 million and $5.2 million in encumbrance’s outstanding related mainly to operational
expenses for future expenditures.

Litigation

The University has been named as defendant in several lawsuits, including several actions
initiated by patients involving alleged malpractice. It is the opinion of management and its legal
counsel, based in part on the doctrine of sovereign immunity, commercial insurance coverages
and other statutory provisions, that the ultimate outcome of litigation will not have a material
effect on the future operations or financial position of the University or the Research Foundation
beyond the amounts already provided.

Government Grants

The Research Foundation is currently participating in humerous grants from various departments
and agencies of the federal and state governments. The expenditure of grant proceeds must be for
allowable and eligible purposes. Single audits and audits by the granting department or agency
may result in requests for reimbursement of unused grant proceeds or disallowed expenditures.
Upon notification of final approval by the granting department or agency, the grants are
considered closed.

12. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

As of June 30, 2017, the following GASB statements were implemented which did not have a
financial or disclosure impact on the financial statements.

GASB Statement No, 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans. This statement improves the usefulness of information about post-employment
benefits other than pensions and is applicable to plans that are administered through trusts.

GASB Statement No, 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures. This statement requires governments to
provide additional disclosures about tax abatement agreements.

GASB Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit
Pension plans. This statement addresses a practice issue regarding the scope and applicability of
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GASB Statement 68, Accounting and Reporting for Pensions, to certain multiple- employer
defined benefit pension plans.

GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units-an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 14. This statement amends the blending requirement for certain component
units incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation which the primary government is the sole
corporate member.

GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues— An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68
and No. 73. This statement addresses certain issues that had been raised regarding the
presentation of payroll-related measures in required supplementary information, the selection of
assumptions and the classification of payments made by employers.

As of June 30, 2017, the GASB has issued the following statements that could be applicable to
the University.

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions. The University has not yet adopted this standard and is evaluating the
impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 81, Jrrevocable Split-Interest Agreements. The University has not yet
adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retivement Obligations. The University has not yet
adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The University has not yet adopted this standard
and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017. The University has not yet adopted this standard and is
evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues. The University has not yet
adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. The University has not yet adopted this standard and is
evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

13. Subsequent Event

Effective June 30, 2017, the academic affiliate agreement between the University and KentuckyOne
and the joint operating agreement between University Medical Center, Inc. (UMC) and KentuckyOne
were mutually terminated, ending KentuckyOne’s operational responsibilities for the University of
Louisville Hospital (Hospital). As of the termination date, University Medical Center, Inc. (UMC)
assumed operational responsibilities for the Hospital. The University has entered into an academic
affiliate agreement with UMC that resumes the same level of funding for academic program support
as they were stated in the agreement between the University and KentuckyOne.
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Actuarial

Value Date

7172016
7/1/2015
7/1/2014

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Funding Progress by the University

For Other Postemployment Benefits

(in thousands)
Actuarial UAAL asa
Actuarial Accrued Percentage of
Value of Liabaility Unfunded Covered
Assets (AAL) AAL (UAAL) FundedRatio Covered Payroll Payroll
(@ () (b-2) (a/b) © ((®-a)/c)
$ 95,461 $ 95,461 0% $ 498,962 19%
$ 89,683 $ 29,683 0% 3 478,201 19%
$ 89,098 § 89,098 0% 3 459,588 19%
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UofL PROPOSAL

INSTRUCTIONS for filling out this form are available on our web page.

- ; Revised
If problems filling out this form, call Sponsored Programs (852-3788), 7/01/2014
CLEARANCE FORM Industry Engagement (852-7253) or Clinical Contracts (852-8359) for assistance. o7/01/20:
Office Use Only:
PCF# Please indicate the person (IS lamara Russell
who can respond to questions EMPLID
Date about this proposal: PHONE  852-6657
E-MAIL  tdruss02@Ilouisville.edu -
Sponsor's Deadline Date: X Receipt
pon ine Date Target [IReceibt | oTE: SIGNED PCF REQUIRED
2 /1 / 2018 [J Postmark  [] Electronic  PRIOR TO ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION

ALLOW 5§ FULL BUSINESS DAYS FOR PROCESSING OF ALL PROPOSALS

All grant/contract proposals must be approved by Sponsored Programs Administration, Industry Engagement or Clinical Contracts before
submission to outside entities and are to be received by SPA/CIE/CCD 5 full business days prior to the sponsor's submission deadline date.
Complete all sections except areas marked “Office Use Only.” Include completed additional forms as required. Obtain signatures of appropriate
department chair(s), dean(s), or unit head(s). For proposals not required to be submitted by the institutional signing official, the PRINCIPAL
INVESTIGATOR is responsible for sending the proposal to the sponsor by the deadline unless prior arrangements have been made.

1. PROJECT

TITLE: _ Black Family Conference

2. UofL PERSONNEL ONLY:

Name:

Employee ID Number:

ACAP Department Name:

ACAP Department Number:

Division:

E-Mail:

Phone:

% Effort on Project;

% Collaboration (for RIF/unit reporting):

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR
(OR CONTACT PI IF MULTIPLE Pls)

Dr. Mordean Taylor-Archer

B MULTIPLE PL
B CO-INVESTIGATOR

Diane Whitlock

VP for Diversity

Office of the Provost

Assistant to VP

Office of the Provost

mordean.taylorarcher@Ilouisville.edu

diwhitO1l@exchange.louisville.edu

852-5719 852-5719
2 2 B
100% 100%

0

US Dept Veterans Affairs/VA Hospapptamt /% O

Click here to list all other Uofl participants on the grant.

3. a. PEOPLESOFT SPONSOR (Payments directly from this entity):
Yes ] No [

Peer Reviewed:

Louisville Metro Government

Federal [_| State

Complete sponsor contact's Information for non-governmental entities.

Organization Name

Contact's Name

https:// Iouisvillek_y.gov/

URL Contact's Title
Address Contact's E-mail Address
City State Zip Contact's Telephone Number Fax Number
b. PRIMARY SPONSCR IF FLOW-THROUGH (No direct payments from this entity):
Check if not applicable []
Organization Name Contact's Name
URL Contact's Title
Address Contact's E-mail Address
City State Zip Contact’s Telephone Number Fax Number .

4. NAME OF PROGRAM TO WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING: Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund
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Agency Program No.:

*Click here for UofL definition of CLINICAL TRIAL. **Click here for Clinical Attachment.

5. a. Is this proposal for a CLINICAL TRIAL/DEVICE/DRUG STUDY*?
b. Will this proposal involve any affiliated hospital site (ULH, NHC, JHSMH, OMHS, VAMC)?

¢. Will this proposal involve specimens, tissues or personally identifiable {not de-identified
as defined by HIPAA) data/information (human materials)

d. Will this proposal involve human materials or other biclogical/chemical materiais?
[ Yes—being received from others [ Yes—being sent to others No—not being sent or received

CFDA No., if applicable;

X No [] Yes (attach Clinical Attachment}
No [] Yes (attach Clinical Attachment)

[X] No [] Yes (attach Clinical Attachment)

6. Award type is: X Grant [] Subgrant/subcontract [] Co-op agreement [] Contract
7. Submission version is: New [ Competitive renewal*** [ ] Continuation***  [] Supplemental***
[] SBIR Phase [ STTR Phase [ Transfer [ other:

***Please indicate previous GRNT/O0GM/QIC Tracking No. in 18a.

[] Research [ Training/education [ ] Public service
[ Clinical trial*  [] Clinical research [X] Other Conference

. Was the Development Office involved in the preparation of the proposal? [ No [ Yes

. Project purpose is:

[] Other sponsored activity

My contact was:

10. Is this research being conducted through a Board of Trustees approved center/institute?
No [ Yes if yes, please identify:
11, Will this project utilize a UofL Service Center?
X No [ Yes If yes, specify the center, amount and time period:
12. Will equipment be provided by the sponsor? I No  [] Yes If yes, please notify Risk Management.

13. No [ Yes

Will project use software provided by the sponsor or obtained from a third party?

14.
indicate ONE area that most closely represents the work in this project.

Engineering: Physical Sciences: Life Sciences:

[] A1 Aeronautical & [ B1 Astronomy [] F1 Agricultural
Astronautical [ B2 Chemistry [ F2 Biological

[] A2 Bioengineering/ [[] B3 Physics [ F3 Medical
Biomedical [] B4 Other: [1 F4 Other:

[J A3 Chemical

[ a4 Civil Environmental Sciences: [ &1 Psychology

[ A5 Electrical
[ A8 Mechanical
[] A7 Metallurgical &

[ c1 Atmospheric
[] c2 Earth Sciences
[ c3 Oceanography

Social Sciences:
[ H1 Economics

FOS—The University needs to report expenditures using the federal government Field of Science (FOS) categories listed below. Please

[J 11 Other Sciences

Non-Sciences Areas:

[ J1 Education

]2 Law

[ J3 Humanities

[ 14 Visual and
performing arts

[ J5 Business and
management

Materials [ c4 Other: [ H2 Political Sciences [] 16 Communications,
] A8 Cther: ] H3 Sociclogy journalism and
' [] pa Mathematical Sciences [] H4 Other: . library science
17 Sccial work
[] E1 Computer Sciences 18 Other: Diversity and
Inclusion
15. LIST KEYWORDS:
16. WILL ANY UofL PARTICIPANT HANDLE: Committee Approval Date or Status UofL Training
(Click here for corresponding web address) ‘Yes No Approval No. {Submitted, Pending) Course Required
HIPAA/Human
a. Humans as subjects? 0 X IRB Subjects
b. Experimental animals? O X IACUC RRF Level Il Training
c. Radioisotopes? O X RSO Radiation Orientation
d. Recombinant DNA? O X IBC
e. Pathogenic organisms? O X IBC
f. CDC/USDA select agents? O X IBC
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g. Human blood, tissues, cell lines, OPIM? | IBC Bloodborne Pathogené
h. Highly toxic, carcinogenic, mutagenic agents? [ | DEHS Lab Safety/Haz Waste

NOTE: YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH UNIVERSITY éAFETY RULES, POLICIES AND PROCEDURES. DOCUMENTATION
OF INSTITUTIONAL APPROVAL FOR ACTIONS PENDING AT TIME OF PROPOSAL MUST BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO ACTIVATION OF AWARD.

17. ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR PROPOSAL-REVIEW THAT INVOLVE UNIVERSITY RESOURCES: (I yes, please initial and date.)

Yes No CHAIR DEAN
a.Any faculty release from work plan responsibilities? D X
b. Any faculty salary recovery? O X
c. Supplemental base or approved additional non-base pay? ]
d.Sponsor-required cost share? If yes, fill in detalls in budget section. [:] X
e. Does project require University commitments after extramural support is terminated? ] X B
f. New credit courses, degree programs, centers or institutes? 1K
€. Additional space or facilities needed? = N
h. Will installation[ ], equipment maintenance[], space renovation{_] or building modification] ] 0 X
be required?
i. Are there other special requirements of department and unit? if yes, attach requirements. 1 X S
j. Major equipment/technology system/single equipment item over $200,000 (see instructions)? E
Centact person Phone L]
k. Majority of project (50% or more) will be performed {excludes sub(:ontracts)i
Mark one: [ Belknap [ ] HSC (UofL bidgs) []Shelby Off Campus (includes affiliated
hosp)
Bldg-Rm No.
18. BUDGET a. If a renewal, continuation or supplement of an existing
grant or contract, please indicate previous PCF number:
b. Department ID for budgeting/expending if awarded: _
¢. Entire Propesed Budget Period (Month/Day/Year): From: Feb s 23 / 2018 To: Febh / 24 / 2018
d. Requested from Sponsor -
{list ALL direct costs) Budget Pool f. UofL. Cost Share Speed Type
Salary & Wages............. 511000
Fringe Benefits.......con. 512000
Equip 2$5K per item.... 120000 )
Alteration/Renovation
ZH100K. . ieiiiirrrsaees 190000 -
Subcontracts......cuanes 5192000
$5,000 Supplies & Expense...... 5192000 -
Travel. e 535000 o
] TUIION .covneieners e 520000
a. $5,000 Total Direct Costs

g. EXCLUSIONS to TDC Base (direct costs included in 18d above that are not subject to F&A)
Equipment 2$5K per item {120000})
Alteration/Renovation 2$ 100K {190000)
Off-Site Rental {519000)
Patient Care {519000)
Subcontract amounts in excess of first $25K on each (519000)
Tuition (520000}
Other
h. ~ Tetal Exclusions
i Modified TDC Base (18e TDC minus 18h exclusions)

j. F&A {Indirect Costs)
F&A Rate % ereeenens DTT000

k. Total Cost of Project
{sum of direct costs on 18e plus F&A costs on 18j}

$5,000 TOTAL Costs
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E Check here if line item budget not required by sponsor (see instructions).

.. Budget Remarks (include explanation of cost share/third-party match/non-standard F&A items if applicable):

No F&A

19, SUBCONTRACTS TO BE ISSUED: List below any organizations—including Professional Services Corporations (PSC) or Private Practice Plans—
that will provide services or receive payments from ULRF for this praject. Include cumulative costs in budget. With proposal submission,

include a statement of work for each subcontractor.

Subcontractor

Organization Name Pl/Contact Name

Services to be
Provided

(attach scope of work)

Anticipated Cost for
Remaining Years

Requested Cost for
Current Year

(attach scope of work)

{attach scope of work}

(attach scope of work}

20. RESPONSIBLE SIGNATORY:

By signing this PCF, the undersigned certify that

1} the listed effort Is conslstent with University policies and procedures and any applicable
sponsar/funding agency requirements, current workload assignments, and current (or
active) grants and contracts (or that they will revise thelr respective effert on other
prolects such that this listed effort is consistent with the preceding);

2) they will abide by the terms and commitments of the award/contract/agreement resulting
from this PCF submission;

3) they have read, understand, and are bound by the University of Louisville's Conflict of
Interest Policies, located at http://loulsville.edu/conflictofinterest/policies/policies-and-
procedures.html and that they have made all disclosures requlired by it, if any, and will
comply with any condltlons or restrictions imposed by the Institution to manage, reduce,
or eliminate actuat or potential conflicts of interest; further, they certify that they wil
comply with the Unlversity of Louisville's Conflict of Interest Policies threughout the life of
this project and will update the Attestation and Disclosure Form {ADF) whenever new
reportable Interests ocour; .

4) they are currently eligible to participate in governmental programs as outlined at
http://purchasing louisville.edu/policies/purchasing-35.00.html and the associgted
Sanctions Check Policy and should their ellgibility change that they will notify Clinical
Contracts/Industry Engagement/Sponsored Programs Administration of such;

5) all project participants represent and warrant that they have never been (&) debarred or
threatened to be debarved or (b) convicted or indicted of a crime or otherwise engaged in
conduct for which a person can be debarred under Section 306(a) or 306(b) of the
Federal Food Drug and Cosmetic Act of 1992 and further agree to promptly notify Clinical
Contracts/Industry Engagement/Sponsored Programs Administration upon becoming
aware of any debarment, conviction, threat of such, or indictment against themselves or
any affiliated individuals providing services for this project.

The appropriateness of this submission Is the respansibility of the Pis, departmental units

and academic units {college or school). If an electronic version of the signed PCF is

submitted, It Is understood that the PCF with original signatures {which was scanned and
sent electronicaliy) will be malntained by the respective department(s) of academic
appointment, college(s) or institutional office(s) that obtained the signatures.

Contact/Principal
Investigator
O 1acknowledge that | am in compliance with the new CQOl
regulations and have a current ADF on file with the COL
Office (Currently applles to PHS-funded proposals only)

Department Chair or
Appropriate Unit Head

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR ATTESTATION

1) 1 certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the project deseribed in this submission is
scientifically sound, ethical, and respects and protects the rights and welfare of human
participants in research.

2) | certify the information contained in this applicatlon is true, complete and accurate, to the
best of my knowledge, and acknowledge that any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements
of claims may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties.

3) | agree to adhere to the credential requirements of the respective site(s) at which the
research will be conducted {as applicable).

4) | agree to adhere to the compliance policies and procedures and all billing practices of the
respective site(s) where the project is being conducted, to comply with all regulations, not
to bill any third-party payer for items speciflcally reimbursed by the sponsar, andto
conduct study within guidelines of good clinlcal practice (as applicahle).

5) t understand that | am respensible for the budget specified in thls submission and any
deficits or uncollectible costs per the Research Handbook.

6} | agree to accept responsibility for the scientific conduct of the project.

7) | agree to provide required progress reports and/or other deliverables as speclified in any
award/contract/agreement that results from this PCF submission.

8) | agree to notify Clinical Contracts/Industry Engagement/Sponsored Programs Administration
should any external governmental regulatory entity notify me of an investigation/audit or
other inspection/review of the project described in this PCF submission.

The term affifiated persons includes, but is not limited to, clinical investigators, nurses,
technicians and other individuals or parties working on the project or Involved with the
development or submission of data related to the research study/project.

UofL PI'S DEPARTMENT CHAIR APPROVAL

1} | certify for those individuals in my department that the proposed listed effort is consistent
with University policles and procedures and the Individuals' work plan assignments within
my depariment.

2) | certify that resources {funding, space, faculty/staff members) are adequate to support or
supplement this project.

Dean or

Appropriate Unit Head SPA/OIE/CCD

Signature mmwmq.!hy,qq > (_: ;N&O
Typed Name Dr. Mordean Taylor-Archer Dr. Daile Billingsley r. Grego&? Postel
Date Z4H 207 /| )3\
Multiple Pl or 7’
Co-Investigator

1 |acknowledge that | am in compliance with the new COI
regulations and have a current ADF on file with the CCI
Office (Currently applies to PHS-funded proposals only)

Signature @ - 2 ) {
Typed Name Diane Whitlock
Date
Additional Si rm
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Additional comments/clarification:

QOffice Use Only:
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0180002

Name UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 7/26/1983

Organization Date 7/26/1983

Last Annual Report 4/19/2017

Principal Office UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
OFFICE OF UNIVERSITY COUNSEL
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Registered Agent LESLIE C. STROHM

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
2301 S. THIRD STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Current Officers

Chairman [ames Rogers

President Gregory Postel

Vice Chairman Sandra Frazier

Secretary Bonita Black

Treasurer Enid Trucios-Havnes

Director Gregory Postel

Director William Pierce

Director Dale Billingsley

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MR DANIEL D BRISCOE
Director MR ROBERT L. COCHRAN
Director MR GEORGE E FISCHER
Director MR GENE P GARDNER
Director L NORBERT [. BLUME
Incorporator DONALD C SWAIN PHD

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 4/19/2017 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/8/2016 1 page PDFE
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https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/02/0180002-09-99999-20060330-ARP-707915-PU.pdf
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/02/0180002-09-99999-20060330-ARP-707915-PU.pdf
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/02/0180002-09-99999-20050411-ARP-332578-PU.pdf
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/02/0180002-09-99999-20050411-ARP-332578-PU.pdf
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=104576
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/02/0180002-09-99999-20050110-AMD-104576-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(fs5l4dojpcckl1fnqjzmyp1u))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=104576
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=866500
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/02/0180002-09-99999-20030602-ARP-866500-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(fs5l4dojpcckl1fnqjzmyp1u))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=866500
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1681717
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/02/0180002-09-99999-20020508-SCG-1681717-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(fs5l4dojpcckl1fnqjzmyp1u))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1681717
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1053490
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